

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

# Contents

\*State/12545

Parliament/

\*Ecclesiastical/12546

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/12546
- \*Planning/12549

Health/

Environment/

\*Water/12550

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- \*Energy/12551
- \*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- \*Other Notices/12553
  - Competition/
- \*Corporate Insolvency/12553
- \*Personal Insolvency/12589
- \*Companies Regulation/12596
- \*Partnerships/12597
- \*Societies Regulation/12598
- \*Personal Legal/12599
- \*Parliamentary Tracker/12609

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

#### State



#### **Crown Office**

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

2nd November 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 2nd November 2000, to appoint Sir David Wolfe Keene, Knight, a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court, to be a Lord Justice of Appeal.

C. I. P. Denyer (1002)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

2nd November 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 2nd November 2000, to appoint Duncan Brian Walter Ouseley, Esquire, Q. C., to be a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court.

C. I. P. Denyer (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

2nd November 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 2nd November 2000, to appoint Charles Emerson Lovett Turnbull, Esquire, to be a Social Security Commissioner and a Child Support Commissioner with effect from 6th November 2000.

C. I. P. Denyer (1001)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

1st November 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual, dated 1st November 2000, to appoint Miss Jean Adele Williams, and Inigo Geoffrey Bing, Esquire to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

C. I. P. Denyer (1004)

# **Deputy Lieutenant Commissions**

Commissions signed by Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant for the Royal County of Berkshire:

Mrs. Mary Patricia Coldwells, 26, King Edward Street, Slough, Berkshire.

Mr. Stuart Grant Errington, Earleywood Lodge, Ascot, Berkshire. Mr. Robert John Madejski, Northcourt, Pangbourne, Berkshire.

Dr. Peter Haydn PHILLIPS, The Dower House, Cookham, Berkshire. Mrs. Rosemary Edith ROBERTSON THOMSON, Little Lodge, Lower Cookham Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire.

Mr. John Roy Trustram Eve, Kellinghams, Waltham St. Lawrence, Reading, Berkshire.

Mr. Gerald John Ward, Park Farm, Chilton Foliat, Hungerford, Berkshire. (294)

#### **Ecclesiastical**



## **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named NEW LIFE CHRISTIAN CENTRE, Speldhurst Road, Southborough, in the registration district of Tunbridge Wells, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Kent, was on 8th September 2000, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958. (308)

A Building certified for worship named THE PARISH CHURCH OF ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST, Pampisford, High Street, Pampisford, in the registration district of Cambridge, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Cambridge, was on 13th October 2000, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

A. J. Wright, Superintendent Registrar

31st October 2000. (273)

A Building certified for worship named THE PARISH CHURCH OF ST. MARY AND ST. ANDREW, Church Lane, Whittlesford, in the registration district of Cambridge, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Cambridge, was on 13th October 2000, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

A. J. Wright, Superintendent Registrar

31st October 2000. (274)

# **Transport**



#### **Road Traffic Acts**

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (AMENDMENT NO. 43) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley, on 6th November 2000, made the above-mentioned Order, under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Bexley (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Amendment No. 43) Traffic Order 2000, will be to:

- (a) designate parking places in which vehicles authorised by the Order may be left for any period during the permitted hours without charge in the roads specified in the Schedule to this notice;
- (b) provide that the parking places will operate at any time throughout the week:
- (c) specify, in respect of the parking places in the roads in the Schedule, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled person's badge (commonly referred to as "the Orange/Blue Badge" issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badge for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1982 may be left therein; and
- (d) provide that certain vehicles may visit in the parking places in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.

A proposal notice for Lea Vale, Shenton Close, Crayford was advertised on 15th December 1999. The Council has decided to defer the introduction of this bay under section 19 of the Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and Wales) Regulations 1996, until a later date

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 13th November 2000, and the Bexley (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. 1) Traffic Order 1989, (and of the Orders which have amended that Order), the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order, and of the maps which indicate each length of raod to which the Orders relate can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, in The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Broadway, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.

Copies of the Order may be purchased from the Chief Engineer's Department, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.

Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

SCHEDIJI E

Green Walk, Crayford; Halcot Avenue, Bexleyheath; Iron Mill Lane, Crayford; Orchard Hill, Crayford; Oxford Road, Sidcup; and Wingate Road, Footscray.

6th November 2000. (485)

#### London Borough of Bexley

# THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 103) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley, on 6th November 2000, made a Traffic Order under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. This Order will introduce:

(a) "At any time" waiting restrictions in parts of Beech Walk, Crayford Way, Iron Mill Lane; Maiden Lane; Mill Place, and Woollett Close; and (b) "At any time" waiting restrictions in part of Avenue Road and in the unnamed access road, from Avenue Road to Erith Sports Centre.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 13th November 2000, together with plans which indicate the length of road to which the Order relates and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at The Information Centre, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.

Copies of the Order may be purchased from the Chief Engineer's Department, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.

Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or any provisions contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not beeen complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

6th November 2000.

(486)

#### London Borough of Croydon

THE CROYDON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 13) ORDER 2000

# THE CROYDON (KENLEY) (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1)

Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Croydon, on 6th November 2000, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.

2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 2000 so that waiting by vehicles would be prohibited:

(a) at any time throughout the week in those lengths of Kenley Lane, Oaks Way and Park Road as specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; (b) between 1 p.m. to 2 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive in those lengths of Hayes Lane, Kenley Lane, Oaklands, Park Road and Valley Road as specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

- 3. The general effect of the Croydon (Kenley) (Free Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 2000 would be to introduce free parking places in lengths of Kenley Lane, Park Road and Valley Road as specified in Schedule 3
- 4. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g. the pickingup or setting-down of passengers, the carrying-out of statutory powers or duties; the taking-in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Badge" will apply.

  5. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on
- 13th November 2000 (and of any Orders which has previously amended those Orders) can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.
- 6. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from the Traffic and Parking Section of the Public Services and Works Department, Room 4.06, Municipal Offices, Fell Road, Croydon.
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof, or of any relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

K. Ollier, Director of Public Services and Works

Oaks Way, from its junction with Park Road to the common boundary of Nos. 1 and 3 Oaks Way.

Kenley Lane, from a point 10 metres south-east of its junction with Hayes Lane south-eastward for a distance of 13.50 metres.

(a) the north-west side, from a point 10 metres north-east of the northeastern kerb-line of Oaks Way to a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Oaks Way;

(b) the south-east and south-west sides, from a point 20 metres northwest of its junction with Hayes Lane to a point opposite the southwestern boundary of No. 14 Park Road.

#### SCHEDULE 2

Hayes Lane, between a point 8 metres south of the party wall of Nos. 8 and 9 Redwood Close and the common boundary of Nos. 9 and 11 Haves Lane.

Kenley Lane:

(a) the north-east side,

(i) between a point 23.50 metres south-east of its junction with Hayes Lane and a point 3 metres south-east opposite the common boundary of "Kita Ruman" and "Red Roofs", Kenley Lane;

(ii) between its junction with Valley Road and a point opposite the extended south-eastern flank wall of "New Eascot", Kenley.

Oaklands, from its junction with Hayes Lane north-westwards for a distance of 18 metres;

Park Road, the north-east and north-west sides, from a point 20 metres north-westward of its junction with Hayes Lane to the south-western boundary of No. 14 Park Road.

Valley Road:

(a) the north-east side, between a point 6·50 metres north-west of the common boundary of "Dalkeith" and "The Moorings", Valley Road and the south-eastern flank wall of No. 10a Valley Road;

(b) the south-west side, between its junction with Kenley Lane and a point opposite the south-eastern flank wall of No. 10A Valley Road; (c) between a point 15 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Denefield Drive and the south-eastern boundary of No. 37 Valley Road.

#### SCHEDULE 3

Kenley Lane, the north-east side, between a point 23.50 metres southeast of its junction with Hayes Lane and a point 3·10 metres north-west of the western boundary of No. 2 Valley Road. (13 bays)

Park Road, the south-west side, from a point 20 metres north-west of its junction with Hayes Lane north-westward for a distance of 21.70 metres. (4 bays)

Valley Road, the north-east side,

(a) between a point 4.70 metres south-east of the common boundary of The Moorings and Tufathel, Valley Road and the south-eastern flank wall of No. 10a Valley Road; (13 bays)

(b) from a point 15 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Denefield Drive south-eastward for a distance of 10 metres; (2 bays) (c) from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Denefield Drive south-eastward for a distance of 15.80 metres. (3 bays) 8th November 2000. (490)

#### London Borough of Croydon DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES—SCHEDULE 56

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon propose to make the Croydon (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. B44) Order 2000 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The general effect of the Order would be to:

(a) revoke the disabled parking places located outside No. 101 Bensham Grove, Thornton Heath, outside No. 2 Bruce Road, South Norwood, outside No. 11 Dunkeld Road, South Norwood, outside No. 42 Grove Road, Thornton Heath, outside No. 19 Hillside Avenue, Purley, outside No. 78 Kimberley Road, Croydon, outside No. 38 Kings Road, South Norwood outside No. 272 King Henry's Drive, New Addington, outside No. 91 Lansdowne Road, Purley, Latimer Road, adjacent to No. 29 Abbey Road, Beddington, outside No. 10 Limes Road, Croydon, outside No. 20 Maberley Road, Upper Norwood, outside No. 6 Mayfield Road, Thornton Heath, outside No. 42 Meadvale Road, Addiscombe, outside No. 50 Milne Park West, New Addington, outside No. 2 Percy Road, South Norwood, outside No. 94 Pollards Hill North, Norbury, outside No. 62 Pollards Hill South, Norbury, outside No. 96 Princess Road, Thornton Heath and outside No. 117 Waddon Road, Croydon.

(b) designate new parking places in Ashley Road, Thornton Heath (outside No. 19), Avondale Road, South Croydon (outside No. 29), Bensham Manor Road, Thornton Heath (outside No. 20), Bishops Park Road, Norbury (outside No. 62), Bradley Road, Upper Norwood, (outside No. 20), Burdett Road, Selhurst (adjacent to No. 387 Sydenham Road), Danebury, Addington (outside No. 52), Farley Place, South Norwood (outside No. 2), Hartley Road, Selhurst, (outside No. 15), Hazelwood Grove, Sanderstead (outside No. 6), Kingswood Avenue, Thornton Heath (outside No. 5), Ladbrook Road, Thornton Heath (outside No. 37), Longhurst Road, Woodside (outside No. 9), Mitcham Road, Croydon (outside Nos. 328 and 330), Myrtle Road, West Wickham (outside No. 10), Pollards Hill North, Thornton Heath (opposite No. 94), Sanderstead Road, Sanderstead (outside No. 28), Union Road, West Croydon (outside No. 35), Vicarage Road, Croydon (opposite Nos. 38 and 40) and Westcombe Avenue, Croydon (outside

(c) provide that the parking places would operate "At Any Time";

(d) specify, in respect of the parking places, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled persons' badge issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1975 or 1982, as amended, may be left therein; and

(e) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.

A copy of the proposed Order and of all related Orders, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make this Order and of the plans which indicate each length of road to which the Order relates, can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, at the enquiry Counter, "One-Stop" Facility, Ground Floor, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Public Services and Works, Traffic and Parking Section, telephone 020-8686 4433 ext. 2459.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Order Making Section, Public Services and Works Department, London Borough of Croydon, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3RN, quoting Ref. T&P/PS/JGW/13/B44 by 29th November 2000.

K. Ollier, Director of Public Services and Works

8th November 2000.

(491)

#### London Borough of Enfield

# ASHFIELD PARADE, BURLEIGH GARDENS, CHASE SIDE, SOUTHGATE AND CROWN LANE—PAY AND DISPLAY PARKING PLACES—VARIOUS AMENDMENTS

Further information may be obtained from Traffic Engineering, telephone number 020-8379 3553 or 020-8379 3549.

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Enfield on 6th November 2000, made the Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (Various Roads, Southgate) (Special Parking Area) (No. 2) Order 2000 under sections 45, 46, 49 and 51 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

- 2. The effect of the Pay and Display Order will be to:
- (a) revoke the designation by the Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (Various Roads, Southgate) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 2000 of the (1 hour maximum) pay and display parking places numbered 1 to 13 therein situated in the lengths of Ashfield Parade, Burleigh Gardens, Chase Side, Southgate and Crown Lane specified in Schedule 2 to this notice:
- (b) change the existing "permitted hours" of those pay and display parking places operating between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. Mondays to Saturdays to 9 a.m., and 6.30 p.m. Mondays to Saturdays;
- (c) change the existing period of waiting on all existing pay and display parking places:
- (i) from "for up to 15 minutes" to "for up to 20 minutes" without change to the charge of 20 pence:
- change to the charge of 20 pence; (ii) from "for up to 30 minutes" to "for up to 40 minutes" without change to the charge of 40 pence;
- (d) add a maximum period of 2 hours (for a charge of £1.60) to the parking place specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;
- (e) designate (2 hour maximum) pay and display parking places in the lengths of Ashfield Parade, Burleigh Gardens, Chase Side, Southgate and Crown Lane, specified in Schedule 2 to this notice for vehicles authorised by the Order to be left in those parking places and apply the provisions, etc. of sub-paragraphs (f) to (i) below;
- (f) provide that the pay and display parking places will operate between 9 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., Mondays to Saturdays inclusive (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);
- (g) specify that the vehicles which may be left in the pay and display parking places shall be those displaying a valid parking ticket issued by a parking pay and display machine provided in respect of that parking place under the provisions of the Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (Various Roads, Southgate) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 2000;
- (h) provide that the charge for the issue of a pay and display parking ticket will be:
- (i) for up to 20 minutes £0.20
- (ii) for up to 40 minutes £0.40
- (iii) for up to 1 hour £0.80
- (iv) for up to 2 hours £1.60
- (i) provide that certain vehicles may wait, free of charge, in certain circumstances, e.g., to allow persons to board or alight (maximum two minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes) and vehicles left by disabled persons (no time limit).
- 3. The Order will come into operation for the purposes of the marking on the carriageway of parking places and the placing of traffic signs, etc., on 12th November 2000, and for all other purposes on 13th November 2000.
- 4. A copy of the Order, of a map indicating the location and effect of the Order, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of the Enfield (Parking Places) (Pay and Display) (Various Roads, Southgate) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 2000, can be inspected at the Reception Desk, "B" Block, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made.

- 5. Copies of the Order may be obtained from Traffic Engineering, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD.
- 6. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

I. Hastings, Head of Traffic and Parking Services

#### SCHEDULE

One hour maximum Pay and Display Parking Place changed to a Two hour maximum Pay and Display Parking Place

1. *Chase Side*, Southgate, the north-east side, from a point 4·5 metres south-east of a point opposite the north-western wall of No. 40 Chase Side south-eastward for a distance of 28·5 metres.

#### SCHEDULE 2

One hour maximum Pay and Display Parking Places to be revoked and reinstated as Two hour maximum Pay and Display Parking Places

Ashfield Parade, the north-west side, from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 2 and 4 Ashfield Parade to a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 18 and 20 Ashfield Parade.

Ashfield Parade, the south-east side, from a point 4·5 metres north-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 2 and 4 Ashfield Parade and the common boundary of Nos. 19 and 21 Ashfield Parade.

Ashfield Parade, the south-west side, from a point 2.5 metres south-east of a point opposite the north-western wall of No. 27 Ashfield Parade south-eastward for a distance of 5 metres.

Burleigh Gardens, the north-east side, from a point 2 metres north-west of a point opposite the south-eastern wall of No. 20 Ashfield Parade north-westward for a distance of 20 metres

*Burleigh Gardens*, the south-west side, from a point opposite the south-eastern wall of No. 20 Ashfield Parade north-westward for a distance of 20 metres.

Chase Side, Southgate, the north-east side, from a point 1.5 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 110 and 112 Chase Side to a point 2 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 86 and 88 Chase Side.

Chase Side, Southgate, the south-west side, from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 85 and 87 to 93 Chase Side to a point 5 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 95 and 95A Chase Side. Chase Side, Southgate, the south-west side, from a point 2·5 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 49 and 51 Chase Side north-westward for a distance of 20 metres.

Chase Side, Southgate, the south-west side, from a point 0.5 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Southgate Police Station, Chase Side and No. 33 Chase Side north-westward for a distance of 22 metres.

*Crown Lane,* the north-east side, from the south-eastern boundary of No. 78 Crown Lane south-eastward for a distance of 16 metres.

Crown Lane, the north-east side, from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 84 and 86 Crown Lane south-eastward for a distance of 22 metres. Crown Lane, the north-east side, from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 90 and 92 Crown Lane to a point 12 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 106 and 108 Crown Lane.

Crown Lane, the south-west side, from a point 5 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 106 and 108 Crown Lane to a point 3 metres north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 80 and 82 Crown Lane.

Note. The Council gave notice of its intention, on 4th October 2000, to change the permitted hours, the period of waiting and to extend the maximum parking period to 2 hours in Pay and Display parking places in Ashfield Parade, Burleigh Gardens, Chase Side, Southgate and Crown Lane. The Council has decided to modify those proposals to extend the maximum parking period to 2 hours in an additional parking place, specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, in Chase Side, Southgate.

6th November 2000. (493)

# Planning



## **Town and Country Planning**

#### Gateshead Metropolitan Borough Council TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 GATESHEAD UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN **DELETIONS MADE BY HIGH COURT**

The UDP was adopted on 19th November 1998 and the Notice of Adoption published on 25th November 1998. Under section 287 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, St. Paul's Developments Limited, on 30th December 1998, commenced proceedings to quash two policies:

R13.3 Stella South (employment land allocation) H14.63 Kibblesworth North (housing land allocation) together with all relevant text in the UDP.

The Challenge was heard at the High Court in London on 17th and 18th May 2000. The judge found in favour of the applicants and ordered that the two policies and all relevant text be deleted from the Plan. The full schedule of deletions is:

(i) paragraph 2.22—delete first bullet point reference

(ii) paragraph 2.26—delete second sentence of sub paragraph 5

(iii) paragraph 2.29—delete first bullet point of sub paragraph 4

(iv) paragraph 2.32—delete last bullet point of sub paragraph 3

(v) paragraph 3.48—delete last two sentences

(vi) Policy E49.5—delete

(vii) paragraph 4.37—delete

(viii) Policy R13.3—delete (ix) Policy H14.63—delete

(x) paragraph 8.31—second line, delete "Kibblesworth" (xi) Policy C17.3—delete

Consequential text amendments are:

(i) paragraph 2.22—amend second bullet point from "50 hectares" to "70 hectares"

(ii) paragraph 2.22—amend third bullet point from "800 dwellings" to "1.050 dwellings"

(iii) Policy R12—amend "200 hectares" to "180 hectares" (iv) Policy H8—amend "5,500 dwellings" to "5,250 dwellings" (v) Policy R13—(page 82) amend Ryton sub-total from "21-6 hectares" to "1-6 hectares" and (page 84) amend overall total from "193-4 hectares" to "173-4 hectares"

(vi) Table 4.2—amend number of sites of 20+ hectares from 3 to 2 and total from 48 to 47. Also amend hectares of 20 + hectares sites from 102to 82 and total from 193 to 173.

(vii) Policy H14 (page 105)—amend Birtley/Kibblesworth sub-total from 1,323 dwellings to 1,083 dwellings and from 50.4 hectares to 42.4 hectares

The Proposals Map has the following deletions:

(i) Major derelict site E49.5

(ii) Employment development site R13.3

(iii) Housing development site H14.63

(iv) Community buildings site C17.3 The adopted UDP and The High Court Judgement are available for inspection at the Development and Enterprise Group, Civic Centre, Regent Street, Gateshead NE8 1HH.

#### Government Office for the East of England **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of all-purpose highway including footway and verge at Eywood Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to HBG Properties, Southgate Developments Ltd, Brown and Sharp Group Ltd by St. Albans City and District Council on 7th June 2000, under Ref. 5/ 99/1978 DC.3.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 8th November 2000, at the offices of St. Albans City and District Council, District Council Offices, St. Peters Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport) (quoting Ref. GT/B1930/35/1/04) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 8th November by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of Éngland (Planning and Transport Division), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

G. Fearnhead, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England.

Description of Development

Demolition of existing buildings. Erection of 4, three and four storey office buildings (Class B1a) with basement and surface parking. New access and associated highway works.

27th October 2000. (496)

#### Government Office for the South West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

#### STOPPING-UP OF AN AREA OF HIGHWAY FRONTING 23 FORE STREET, SEATON, DEVON

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Devon) (No. SW 2) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway fronting 23 Fore Street, Seaton, Devon, to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission referred to in that Schedule. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the South West, Decisions Team, 4th Floor, The Pithay, Bristol BS1 2PB, (quoting Ref. SW/THM 8247/56) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of Seaton Town Council, Fore Street, Seaton.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 8th November 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A. J. Wright, Senior Executive Officer, Government Office for the South West.

SCHEDULE

Conversion of first floor flat to two separate flats, reinstate Lion Figure and portico to front in accordance with planning permission granted to Mr. P Westmancoat, by East Devon District Council, on 8th May 2000, under Ref. 7/86/00/P0075/00143.

#### Northamptonshire County Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND OF PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF A STRUCTURE PLAN

#### DEPOSIT DRAFT NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNTY STRUCTURE PLAN 1996-2016

The examination in public into these proposals has been held and the report of the persons holding the examination in public has been considered by Northamptonshire County Council.

Northamptonshire County Council proposes to modify these proposals. A list of the proposed modifications (other than modifications which the authority are satisfied will not materially affect the content of the plan proposals) with the authority's reasons for proposing them are available for inspection during normal office opening hours at:

Northamptonshire County Council, County Hall (George Row and Guildhall Road Receptions), Northampton and John Dryden House (Main Reception), The Lakes, Northampton.

Corby Borough Council, Deene House (Planning Reception), New Post Office Square, Corby.

Daventry District Council, Council Offices (Planning Reception), Lodge Road, Daventry.

East Northamptonshire District, Council, East Northamptonshire House (Main Reception), Cedar Drive, Thrapston.

Kettering Borough Council, Municipal Offices (Main Reception),

Bowling Green Road, Kettering.
Northampton Borough Council, Cliftonville House (Main Reception), Bedford Road, Northampton.

South Northamptonshire Council, Council Offices (Planning

Reception), Springfields, Towcester.

Borough Council, of Wellingborough, Croyland Abbey (Main Reception), Tithe Barn Road, Wellingborough.

All public libraries in Northamptonshire.

Also available for inspection are copies of the proposals; and the Examination in Public (EIP) Panel Report and the authority's statement of reasons and decisions in the light of the report.

The authority does not intend to accept all the recommendations in the report. A list of the recommendations that the authority do not intend to accept is available for inspection with the above documents

Objections to and representations in respect of the proposed modifications and to the intention not to modify the plan proposals in accordance with certain of the recommendations in the report should be sent in writing by Tuesday, 12th December 2000 to County Economic and Spatial Development Officer, PO Box 163, County Hall, Northampton NN1 1AX.

Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made, and may be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specific address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan proposals.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections are received during the period given for making objections, Northamptonshire County Council intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

S. G. Heaver, County Economic and Spatial Development Officer 1st November 2000.





#### Water Resources

# **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that S. D. and D. J. Richardson, of Hall Field Farm, Burstwick, East Yorkshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Halsham Drain at National Grid Reference TA 2590 2830 at Deep Carr, Burton, Pidsea, East Yorkshire. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 91 cubic metres per hour, 2,184 cubic metres per day, 30,697 5 cubic metres between November and March each year. The water will be used for filling of fish stock ponds.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Hallfield Farm, Burstwick, between 8th November 2000 and 6th December 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Water Resources, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the

R. Goodison, on behalf of S. D. and D. J. Richardson

2nd November 2000 (600)

#### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Southern Water Services Ltd, of Southern House, Yeoman Road, Worthing, West Sussex, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence No. 10/41/431001 which authorises the abstraction of water from the River Rother at Hardham—National Grid Reference TQ 0324 1778. The variation being applied for is to introduce a new point of abstraction that will become the main point of abstraction approximately 190 metres downstream at National Grid Reference TQ 0342 1788. The existing intake would be retained for emergency use only. No other changes to the abstraction conditions are being sought. In particular, the abstraction remains upstream of the Hardham control weir and would continue to be subject to the residual flow conditions currently in force.

A copy of the Application and any map plan or other document submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable  $hours\,at\,Hardham\,Water\,Supply\,works, London\,Road, Hardham, West$ Sussex RH20 1LA, between 13th November 2000 and 11th December

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Area Licensing Officer, Environment Agency, Sussex Area Office, Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West sussex BN11 1DH, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the above applicant.

K. G. Hall, Company Secretary On behalf of Southern Water Services Ltd. 30th October 2000.

(484)

#### Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10, AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by London Bridge Holdings Limited for consent to discharge trade effluent comprising cooling water from the GLA Building, More London Bridge Project, Tooley Street, London SE1 2JP, into the Tidal Thames at National Grid Reference TQ 3339

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Reading. The register is held at Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive. Inquiries by telephone (direct line 0118 953 5426) may be made between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so, in writing, to the Water Quality Consenting Officer, Environment Agency, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Camberley, Surrey GU16 5SQ, quoting application number S/WR 378 not later than 20th December.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Claire Murphy on 01276454509 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday.

C. Murphy, Water Quality Consenting Officer

8th November 2000. (488)

## **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Mr. Colin Graham Miles, of 2 St. Thomas Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from an unnamed ditch at National Grid Reference SO 4877 1146 at Red Hill Farm, Wonastow, Monmouth. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 2·5 cubic metres per hour, 60 cubic metres per day, 8,100 cubic metres between November and March each year. The water will be used for the purpose of creating a conservation pool with a capacity of 8,100 cubic metres. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at B. S. Technical Services, Unit 2, Hadnock Road, Monmouth, between 9th November 2000 and 1st December 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Hadnock Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 3NQ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

B. K. Spencer, on behalf of Mr. C. G. Miles

1st November 2000. (481)

#### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Bayliss, of Lower Penyclawdd Farm, Dingestow, Monmouth, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from an unnamed ditch at National Grid Reference SO 3437 2083 at Lower Penyclawdd Farm.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 1.5 cubic metres per hour, 36 cubic metres per day, 4,860 cubic metres between November and March each year. The water will be used for the purpose of creating a conservation pool with a capacity of 4,860 cubic metres. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at B. S. Technical Services, Unit 2, Hadnock Road, Monmouth, between 9th November 2000 and 1st December 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Hadnock Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 3NQ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

B. K. Spencer, on behalf of Mr. and Mrs. J. W. Bayliss 1st November 2000. (482)

#### Environment Agency—Thames Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Cheergrey Properties Limited, of Gaunts End, Elsenham, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM22 6DT, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from underground strater (chalk) at National Grid Reference TL 5502 2533 at Gaunts End, Elsenham, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM22 6DT

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 16.2 cubic metres per hour, 194.4 cubic metres per day, 58,320 cubic metres between 1st January and 31st December each year. The water will be used for food industry processing and water bottling.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Cheergrey Properties Limited, Gaunts End, Elsenham, Bishop's Stortford, Hertfordshire CM22 6DT, between 9th November and 9th December 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Team Leader, Water Resources, Environment Agency Thames Region, North East Area, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square, Business Park, St. Albans Road West, Hatfield AL10 9EX, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of Cheergrey Properties Limited 26th October 2000.

Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)** 

#### NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSE OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency Wales by Eric Roberts (Builders) Ltd for consent to discharge a maximum daily volume of 10-26 cubic metres of sewage effluent to unnamed surface water at National Grid Reference SJ 2545 5792 from new development at Treuddyn.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency Wales, Rivers House, St. Mellons Business Park, St. Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0LT, not later than 20th December 2000, quoting Ref. EP/WQ/RC&C/PF/ CG0391701

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Environment Agency, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire LL18 5UE.

A. Davies, Consents & Compliance Officer 2nd November 2000. (494)

# Energy



#### Gas

(483)

#### British Gas Connections Limited

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS' LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS **ACT 1986** 

British Gas Connections Limited, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for a Public Gas Transporter licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986, authorising it to convey gas through pipes to any premises

Springmead, Windsor Road, Ascot, O/S Ref. SU 9270 Former Invicta Works, The Street, Teston, Maidstone O/S Ref. TQ 7053 College of North East London, Park Road, O/S Ref. TQ 2991 SE Bounds Green, London N.11 Ludshott Court, High Street, Headley, Hampshire O/S Ref.SU 8236 SW Crookston N7 Dev., Glasgow, Scotland O/S Ref. NS 5262 SW O/S Ref. ST 6281 Hawkins Crescent, Bradley Stoke, Bristol Adj Dukeries Public House, Boy Lane, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire O/S Ref. SK6266 Worthing Road, Rustington, Littlehampton, West Sussex O/S Ref. TQ 0403 SE Pategill Park, Pategill Road (former Caravan Park), Penrith Maybank Avenue 91-93, Wembley, O/S Ref. NY 5229 O/S Ref. TQ 1685 SW Middlesex Gartmoor Gardens, Southfields, London S.W.19 O/S Ref. TQ 2473 SE Dorchester Road (592), Upway, Weymouth, O/S Ref. SY 6683 NE Dorset

Further defined on maps available from British Gas Connections Limited, 30 The Causeway, Staines, Middlesex TW18 3BY.

S. Hunter, for and on behalf of British Gas Connections Limited 3rd November 2000. (492)

#### **British Gas Connections**

# NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant a licence under that section to British Gas Connections, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas:

Springmead, Windsor Road, Ascot, Berkshire Former Invicta Works, The Street, Teston, Maidstone College of North East London, Park Road, Bounds Green, London Ludshott Court, High Street, Headley, Hampshire Crookston N7 Dev., Glasgow, Scotland Hawkins Crescent, Bradley Stoke, Bristol

Adj Dukeries Public House, Boy Lane, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire Worthing Road, Rustington, Littlehampton, West Sussex

Pategill Park, Pategill Road (former Caravan Park), Penrith Maybank Avenue 91-93, Wembley, Middlesex

Gartmoor Gardens, Southfields, London

Dorchester Road (592), Upway, Weymouth, Dorset

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas Supply, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 22nd November 2000. (501)

## East Midlands Pipelines Limited

# NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by East Midlands Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at 53 New Broad Street, London EC2M 1JJ.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas:

Beck Lane, Blidworth, Nottinghamshire Alma Road, Selston, Nottinghamshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met. and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Natasha Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, 5th FLoor, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than the 22nd November 2000.

Hyder Gas Networks Limited

# NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by Hyder Gas Networks Limited, whose registered office is situated at PO Box 295, Alexandra Gate, Rover Way, Cardiff CF24 5UE. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the abovenamed to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the area briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas:

The Heatherways, Tarporley, Cheshire.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Natasha Vernon, Office of Gas Supply, 5th Floor, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 22nd November 2000. (503)

# The Gas Transportation Company NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a proposed licence under that section held by The Gas Transportation Company, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey Gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas:

Woodvile Avenue, Princetown, near Yelverton, Devon; The Crossings Business Park, Cross Hills, Keighley; Shipnells Farm, Ajd Hunters's Chase, Caversham, Berkshire; St. Hilarian, Portland Avenue, Exmouth, Devon.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply, at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas Supply, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 22nd November 2000. (502)

(499)

#### TotalFinaElf Piplines Limited

#### NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas.

Framwelgate Peth, Durham;

Bothwell Road, Hamilton, South Lanarkshire;

Bramble Close, Clayton, Bradford;

Downsview Drive, Gillingham, Dorset;

Barrack Fields, Highcroft Road, Allt-Yr-Yn, Newport, South Wales; Ellards Drive, Wednesfield, Wolverhampton;

Pumping Station, High Street, Little Paxton, Cambridgeshire; Thorpe Hesley, Upper Wortley Road, Rotherham;

Land at Daniels Cross, Stafford Road, Newport, Shropshire;

Marshalls Meadow, High Street, Howden-Le-Wear, Durham;

Bridge Street, Pilsley, Chesterfield, Derbyshire;

Downhead Park, Danstead Way, Milton Keynes;

Water Royd House, Mirfield, Huddersfield.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Natasha Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, 5th Floor, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 22nd November 2000. (500) (ii) that any civil proceedings instituted by the said Asa Singh Khaira in any Court before the making of the Order shall not be continued by the said Asa Singh Khaira without the permission of the High Court; and (iii) that no application (other than an application for permission under section 42 of the said Act) shall without leave of the High Court be made by the said Asa Singh Khaira in any civil proceedings instituted in any Court whether by Asa Singh Khaira or another

on the ground that the said Asa Singh Khaira has habitually and persistently and without any reasonable ground instituted vexatious civil proceedings in the High Court and/or made vexatious applications

in civil proceedings in the High Court.

And Upon Reading the witness statements of Rodger Isaac Lutterodt dated the 14th day of April 2000 and the 20th day of September 2000 the affidavit of Ursula Jill Murray sworn the 6th day of July 2000 and the affidavit of Gary Murray sworn the 13th day of October 2000 together with the exhibits thereto on behalf of the Claimant Her Majesty's

Attorney General in support of these proceedings.

And Upon Hearing Mr P. Brown of Counsel on behalf of the Claimant and the Defendant being neither present nor represented.

And The Court making no Order as to costs.

It Is Ordered that the Claimant's application herein be granted and that the said Asa Singh Khaira by himself, agents or servants be and is hereby prohibited from:

instituting any civil proceedings in any Court;

2. continuing any civil proceedings instituted by him in any Court before the making of this Order; and

3. making any application other than an application for permission as required by section 42 of the said Act in any civil proceedings instituted in any Court by any person unless Asa Singh Khaira obtains the permission of the High Court having satisfied the High Court that the proceedings or application are not an abuse of the process of the Court in question and that there are reasonable grounds for the proceedings or application.

This matter occupied the time of the Court from 10.58 a.m. to 1.05 p.m.

and from 2.15 p.m. to 3.20 p.m.

By the Court (1006)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

#### Other Notices



Notice is hereby given that Baron Graham John Fothergill, of Tavistock House, 34-36 Bromham Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 2QD, has claimed right to the five styled title names of Lordship of the Manors of 'Otways', 'Little Staughton', 'Shirley' 'Goldicote' and 'West Down'. The claimant's solicitor is Ian Pratchett of Monkhams House, Hurn Road, Werrington, Peterborough PE6 7HJ.

#### VEXATIOUS LITIGANT

Dated the 26th day of October 2000. CO 1355 of 2000 In the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Divisional Court

Before the Right Honourable Lord Justice Pill and

The Honourable Mr Justice Potts

In the Matter of Section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by Section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) between

Her Majesty's Attorney General (Claimant) and

ASA SINGH KHAIRA (Defendant)

Upon Reading the Originating application herein dated the 14th day of April 2000 issued by the Claimant Her Majesty's Attorney General seeking a civil proceedings order against the above-named Defendant pursuant to section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) that:

(i) no civil proceedings shall without the permission of the High Court be instituted by the above-named Asa Singh Khaira in any Court; and

# **Corporate Insolvency**



#### Administration

#### Administration Orders

In the Birmingham District Registry. No. 1341 of 2000

WING KONG FOODS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3746284)

Address: Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Manchester M3 5EQ. Nature of Business: Manufacturer and Distributor of Foods. Trade Classification: 1589.

Administration Order made: 30th October 2000.

J. E. Avery-Gee, (Office Holder No. 001549), Administrator (229321)

#### Meetings of Creditors **BLOWERS GREEN TIMBER CO LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on Thursday, 16th November 2000, at 10 a.m., to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

D. R. Wilton and J. P. N. Martin, Joint Administrators 3rd November 2000.

(332)

#### KSC TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Sherlock Holmes Hotel, 108 Baker Street, London W1M 2LJ, on 20th November 2000, at 1030 hours, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration Order, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 375 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a corporation must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be under seal of the corporation, or certified by the Secretary or Director of the corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators not later than 12 noon on 17th November 2000, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf. Notice is hereby given, for the purposes of section 23(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Members of the Company should write to Raymond Hocking, at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, for copies of the Administrators' statement of proposals. Copies of the proposals will be sent, free of charge.

R. Hocking, Joint Administrator

31st October 2000. (333)

#### KINGSWAY SCOTLAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 23 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Sherlock Holmes Hotel, 108 Baker Street, London W1M 2LJ, on 20th November 2000, at 1100 hours, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration Order, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 375 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a corporation must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be under seal of the corporation, or certified by the Secretary or Director of the corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators not later than 12 noon on 17th November 2000, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf. Notice is hereby given, for the purposes of section 23(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Members of the Company should write to Raymond Hocking, at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, for copies of the Administrators' statement of proposals. Copies of the proposals will be sent, free of charge.

R. Hocking, Joint Administrator

31st October 2000. (334)

# Receivership

# Appointment of Administrative Receivers

BOLDMILL LTD

(Registered No. 02306831)

Trading Name: Hollands Nursing Home.

Nature of Business: Nursing Home.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 31st October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Scotland, Edinburgh.

Joint Administrative Receivers: N. H. O'Reilly and S. B. Ryman (Office Holder Nos. 8309 and 4731) both of Rothman Pantall & Co., Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP. (229309)

#### BRIMAR PLASTIC FABRICATIONS LIMITED

(Registered No. 01364901)

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 31st October 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Confidential Invoice Discounting Ltd.

Type and Date of Instrument of Appointment: Mortgage Debenture dated 19th July 2000.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By Whom Appointed: Lloyds TSB Bank PLC.

Type and Date of Instrument of Appointment: Debenture dated 12th December 1984.

Assets not Covered by Appointment: None.

Administrative Receivers: Richard John Hill and Peter John Rilett both of KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG. (229320)

#### E M WILCOX LIMITED

(Registered No. 00305686)

Previous Name of Company: Boden Trailers Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture, Sale and Repair of Tipper Bodies. Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 31st October 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Administrative Receivers: Stuart Charles Edward Mackellar and Edward Klempka (Office Holder Nos. 6883 and 5791) both of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN. (229308)

#### HORROCKS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

(Registered No. 970072)

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineers.

Trade Classification: 23

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 30th October 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Sean Kenneth Croston and Malcolm Brian Shierson (Office Holder Nos. 8930 and 5330) both of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS.

(229319)

#### KAIZEN SERVICES LIMITED

KAIZEN SERVICES (LONDON) LIMITED

KAIZEN SERVICES (NORTH) LIMITED

KAIZEN SERVICES (SOUTH) LIMITED

#### KAIZEN SERVICES (MARITIME) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03091411)

Trading Name: Kaizen Services (London) Ltd.

Nature of Business: Contract Cleaning.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 27th October 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Shay Bannon and Maurice Moses (Office Holder Nos. 8777 and 5542) both of Levy Gee, P O Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. (229317)

#### MEI INDUSTRIAL PACKERS LIMITED

(Registered No. 364404)

Nature of Business: Industrial Packers.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st November 2000.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Confidential Invoice Discounting Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Å. G. Stoneman and P. J. Clark (Office Holder Nos. 8728 and 8570), both of Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF. (229323)

#### M G SCAFFOLDING LIMITED

(Registered No. 01884642)

Trade Classification: 46 Other Services

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 24th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Bank of Scotland plc

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul William Ellison (Office Holder No. 7254/01 ) Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR; and Gordon Smythe Goldie (Office Holder No. 5799/01), Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS.

Date of Charge: 19th January 1998.

Nature of Charge: Fixed and Floating.

(229305)

#### OCEAN INTERIORS LTD

(Registered No. 2774405)

Nature of Business: Floor and Wall Coverings.

Trade Classification: 17.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 2nd November 2000

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: David Rolph and Mark Shaw (Office Holder Nos. 5930 and 8893), both of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, (229322)London EC1A 2EN.

#### UNITED TRAILERS LIMITED

(Registered No. 03398108)

Previous Name of Company: Kenthurst Limited.

Nature of Business: Manufacture, Repair and Sale of Vehicle Bodies.

Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 31st October 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc.

Administrative Receivers: Stuart Charles Edward Mackellar and Edward Klempka (Office Holder Nos. 6883 and 5791), PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN. (229307)

#### WISBECH BULK SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Registered No. 02591447)

Previous Name of Company: Gainraise Limited.

Nature of Business: Commercial Vehicle Body Builders.

Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 31st October 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Barclays Bank Plc

Administrative Receivers: Stuart Charles Edward Mackellar and PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN. (229310)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

# Resolutions for Winding-up

BELDORN TEXTILES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on 1st November 2000, at 4.50 p.m., the following Special Resolution was passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Leslie Ross, of

Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

V. Ruia, Chairman (229311)

#### **CALCOMP LIMITED**

We, the undersigned, CalComp Technology, Inc being all the Members of the above-named Company entitled to receive notice of and to attend and vote at General Meetings hereby pass the following Resolutions as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively, and agree that the said Resolutions shall, pursuant to Regulation 53 in Table A as contained in the Companies (Table A to F) Regulations 1985, for all purposes be as valid and effective as if the same had been passed at a General Meeting of the Company duly convened and held:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Vivian Murray Bairstow and Paul Michael Davis, both of Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, being authorised to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators, empowered to act jointly and severally, and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Joint Liquidators be and they are hereby authorised to divide among the Members in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to exercise their powers in accordance with Schedule 4, Part 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed on the basis of time and expenses properly incurred by them and their staff in attending to matters arising in connection with the winding-up, to be drawn at their discretion, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to destroy any of the Company's records in their possession as they

P. J. Meyaart and J. P. Brincko, for and on behalf of CalComp Technology, Inc.

2nd November 2000. (999)

CARLTON OFFICES LIMITED CREATETRADES LIMITED HAMPSHIRE BUSINESS PARK LIMITED LIGHTGROVE LIMITED MACWALL ESTATES LIMITED MARKTWIN LIMITED SEFTON PARK MANAGEMENT LIMITED SUNDERLAND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

SPP REAL ESTATE (OFFICES) LIMITED TILTPLEDGE LIMITED

The following Resolutions of the Sole Member of Carlton Offices Limited, Createtrades Limited, Hampshire Business Park Limited, Lightgrove Limited, Macwall Estates Limited, Marktwin Limited, Sefton Park Management Limited, Sunderland Developments Limited, SPP Real Estate (Offices) Limited and Tiltpledge Limited were passed as a Special Written Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution on 26th October 2000:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Graham Bird and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint  $Liquidators\ of\ the\ Companies\ for\ the\ purposes\ of\ such\ winding-ups, and$ any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office.

C. O'Sullivan, for and on behalf of Spitalfields Holdings Limited (229303)

#### CHALFONT (KENSINGTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 202 Kensington Church Street, London W8 4DP, on Tuesday, 24th October 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tony Freeman, of Tony Freeman & Co., 12 Barnhill Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 9NH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

M. Nathan, Chairman (229312)

#### HAMILTON WRIGHT INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 436 Arch Hill, Nottingham, on 24th October 2000, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and Peter W. Engel, of

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and Peter W. Engel, of Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. Wright, Chairman

(229302)

#### HENNESSY UK LTD

By a Special Resolution in Writing, taking effect as a Special Resolution, pursuant to section 381A of the Companies Act 1985, the following subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed, on 30th October 2000:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Fishman and Roy Bailey, of Arthur Andersen, PO Box 55, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by either or both of them.

Y. Fillioux, Directeur Général, duly authorised for and on behalf of Jas Hennessy & Co.

D. Bell and Lord Marchwood, Shareholders

(229314)

#### KEARSLEY TEXTILES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on 1st November 2000, at 4.55 p.m., the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Leslie Ross, of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. K. Ruia, Chairman

(229313)

LASMO (AZERBAIJAN) LIMITED LASMO OIL (ADEN) LIMITED LASMO AFRIQUE LIMITED LASMO OIL (GUYANA) LIMITED LASMO (MASSANGA) LIMITED

At Extraordinary General Meetings of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, London EC4A 1NH, on 30th October 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, London EC4A 1NH, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. Findlay, Chairman (229306)

#### NORTON FERRIS FARM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Norton Ferris Farm, Kilmington, Wiltshire, on 30th October 2000, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian McIntyre, of Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

R. W. Tyley, Director (229316)

#### POLARCUP CONTAINERS LIMITED

In accordance with the Companies Act 1985, section 381A we, the undersigned, being the Member of the Company entitled at the date hereof to attend and vote at General Meetings of the Company hereby agree and confirm that the following Resolutions for all purposes have effect as if they had been passed by the Company in General Meeting. Accordingly we hereby resolve:

'That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Ian Oakley-Smith and David Waterhouse, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up, that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them, that the Liquidators' remuneration shall be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, including those falling outside their statutory duties undertaken at the request of Members, provided that such remuneration shall not exceed £5,000 plus disbursements plus VAT, and that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association, the Liquidators be authorised to divide among the Company's Members in specie the whole or any part of the Company's assets; to value any such assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as among the Members or different classes of Members; and to vest the whole or any part of the assets in trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the Company's Members as the Liquidator shall determine; but no Members shall be compelled to accept any assets upon which there is a liability.

Huhtamaki Van Leer Limited by its duly authorised representative 10th October 2000. (229304)

#### WIFT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Mander House, Wolverhampton, on 31st October 2000, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Galloway, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Mander Centre, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

E. M. Lockley, Chairman (229315)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 1199964.

Name of Company: **BELDORN TEXTILES LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert

Square, Manchester M60 8GT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Leslie Ross, Grant Thornton, Heron

House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT.

Office Holder Number: 7244.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (303)

Company Number: 0929933.

Name of Company: **CALCOMP LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Manufacture Computers and Process Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings,

Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Vivian Murray Bairstow and Paul Michael Davis, both of Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR.

Office Holder Numbers: 5316 and 7805.

Date of Appointment: 2nd November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (537)

Company Number: 2209082. Name of Company: **CARLTON OFFICES LIMITED.** Previous Names of Company: Grandbuy Limited, Cometship Limited and Carlton Office Equipment Limited.

Nature of Business: Property Development and Management.

Company Number: 2405715.

Name of Company: CREATETRADES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Company Number: 2040216.

Name of Company: HAMPSHIRE BUSINESS PARK LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Precis (536) Limited. Nature of Business: Property Management.

Company Number: 1704040.

Name of Company: LIGHTGROVE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Billinsgate Developments Limited and

Granitehold Limited.

Nature of Business: Property Management.

Company Number: 1534636

Name of Company: MACWALL ESTATES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Insnor Limited. Nature of Business: Property Management.

Company Number: 2339248

Name of Company: MARKTWIN LIMITED. Nature of Business: Property Management.

Company Number: 2412114.

Name of Company: SEFTON PARK MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Hot Ship Limited. Nature of Business: Property Management.

Company Number: 2384855. Name of Company: SUNDERLAND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Strikerad Limited. Nature of Business: Property Investment Company.

Company Number: 1268902.

Name of Company: SPP REAL ESTATE (OFFICES) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: L.E.T. Offices Limited and Duka Limited.

Nature of Business: Property Letting and Management.

Company Number: 2283218 Name of Company: TILTPLEDGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Development. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 243 Knightsbridge, London SW7 1DH. Liquidators' Names and Address: Colin Graham Bird and Ian Oakley-

Smith, both of Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT.

Office Holder Numbers: 1257 and 8890 Date of Appointment: 26th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (313)

Company Number: 1036541.

Name of Company: CHALFONT (KENSINGTON) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property and Management Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 10 Station Court, Station Approach, Wickford, Essex SS11 7AT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tony Freeman, 12 Barnhill Road,

Prestwich, Manchester M25 9NH.

Office Holder Number: 2299. Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Company. (529)

Company Number: 03605545.

Name of Company: HAMILTON WRIGHT INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton,

Bristol BS8 2BN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter W. Engel, Solomon Hare Business Rescue, Oakfield House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN.

Office Holder Number: 8103.

Date of Appointment: 24th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 01542254. Name of Company: **HENNESSY UK LTD.** 

Previous Names of Company: Richemont Ltd and Wefin Ltd.

Nature of Business: Wholesale of Alcoholic Drinks.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT. Liquidators' Names and Address: R. Bailey and M. Fishman, of Arthur Andersen, 1 Surrey Street, London WC2R 2NT.

Office Holder Numbers: 8357 and 6470. Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: The Company. (526)

Company Number: 2498176.

Name of Company: **KEARSLEY TEXTILES LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Wholesale Distribution of Textiles.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert

Square, Manchester M60 8GT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Leslie Ross, Grant Thornton, Heron

House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT. Office Holder Number: 7244.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

(301)

Company Number: 3525154.

Name of Company: LASMO (AZERBAIJAN) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 101 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A

Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (858)

Company Number: 1431032.

Name of Company: LASMO AFRIQUE LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Lasmo (Ezige Marin) Limited, Lasmo Oil (Assouka) Limited, Lasmo Exploration Limited and Lasmo (Ajman)

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 101 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A

Office Holder Number: 8107.
Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (860)

Company Number: 2544203.

Name of Company: LASMO (MASSANGA) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Lasmo Shelf No. 8 Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 101 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.

Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(862)

Company Number: 2196078.

Name of Company: LASMO OIL (ADEN) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 101 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A

Office Holder Number: 8107.

(309)

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (859) Company Number: 2147521

Name of Company: LASMO OIL (GUYANA) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 101 Bishopsgate, London EC2M 3XH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A

Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02627154.

Name of Company: MORBRO PRESSINGS & TRANSMISSION COMPONENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Transmission Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD. Liquidator's Name and Address: Geoffrey Alan Gee, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD.

Office Holder Number: 6272.

Date of Appointment: 23rd October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

(535)

(298)

(861)

Company Number: 655134.

Name of Company: NORTON FERRIS FARM LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Arable Farming. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Woodcock House, Woodcock Street,

Castle Cary, Somerset BA7 7BW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian McIntyre, Mary Street House, Mary Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 3NW.

Office Holder Number: 412.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 01285089.

Name of Company: POLARCUP CONTAINERS LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Keyes Huntsman Ltd, Keyes UK Ltd,

Huntsman Container Company Ltd, Polar Containers Ltd.

Nature of Business: Dormant Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire

RG1 1JG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Oakley-Smith and David

Waterhouse, Plumtree Court, London. Office Holder Numbers: 8890 and 5732 Date of Appointment: 10th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (310)

Company Number: 986257

Name of Company: WIFT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: The Yew Tree Coal Company Limited.

Nature of Business: Fuel Agents. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Mander House, Wolverhampton WV1

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Galloway, Mander House, Mander Centre, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF. Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

#### Notices to Creditors BELDORN TEXTILES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 7th December 2000, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Leslie Ross, of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, the Liquidator of the Company.

L. Ross, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (304) **CARLTON OFFICES LIMITED** 

CREATETRADES LIMITED

HAMPSHIRE BUSINESS PARK LIMITED

LIGHTGROVE LIMITED

MACWALL ESTATES LIMITED

MARKTWIN LIMITED

SEFTON PARK MANAGEMENT LIMITED

SUNDERLAND DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED SPP REAL ESTATE (OFFICES) LIMITED

TILTPLEDGE LIMITED

On 26th October 2000, the above-named Companies were placed in Members' Voluntary Liquidation, and Colin Graham Bird and Ian Christopher Oakley-Smith, of PricewaterhouseCoopers were appointed Joint Liquidators by the shareholders. The Liquidators give notice under the provisions of Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of the above-named Company must send details, in writing, of any claim on 14th December 2000, which is the last day for proving claims. The Liquidators also give notice they will then make a Final Distribution to Creditors and that a Creditor who does not make a claim by the date mentioned will not be included in the distribution.

C. G. Bird, Joint Liquidator

Note. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

26th October 2000 (314)

#### CHALFONT (KENSINGTON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 15th December 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses, with particulars of their debts of claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Tony Freeman, of Tony Freeman & Co., 12 Barnhill Road, Prestwich, Manchester M25 9NH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be paid in full

T. Freeman, Liquidator

24th October 2000.

(556)

#### KEARSLEY TEXTILES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 7th December 2000, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Leslie Ross, of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, the Liquidator of the Company.

L. Ross, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (302)

#### POLARCUP CONTAINERS LIMITED

(formerly Keyes Huntsman Ltd, Huntsman Container Company Ltd, Keyes UK Ltd, Polar Container Ltd)

The above dormant Company has been placed into a solvent Liquidation process as part of a group reorganisation. Other Companies within the group may continue to trade under former name styles of the Liquidated Company.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that Ian Oakley-Smith and David Waterhouse, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company on 10th October 2000 by the Members. In order to formally establish the claims of Creditors against the Company notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 20th November 2000, to send in writing their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if anv), to Ian Oakley-Smith and David Waterhouse, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company. If so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, such Creditors, either personally or by their Solicitors, shall attend at such time and place as shall be specified by the Joint Liquidators to prove their debts and claims. In default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. A proof of debt is a document stating the amount of the Creditor's claim and (subject to Rule 4.76 of the Insolvency Rules 1986) may be in any form.

I. Oakley-Smith and D. Waterhouse, Joint Liquidators

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. The Company is solvent and all known Creditors will be, or have already been, paid.

3rd November 2000. (315)

#### WIFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Anthony John Galloway, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Mander Centre, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 31st October 2000.

Creditors are invited to submit their claim to me at the above address. The Liquidator gives notice pursuant to Rule 4.182(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that the Creditors of the Company must send details in writing of any claim against the Company to the Liquidator at the above address by 14th December 2000. The Liquidator also gives notice under the provision of Rule 4.182(A)(6) that he intends to make a final distribution to Creditors who have submitted claims by 14th December 2000, otherwise a distribution will be made without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proven. It should be noted that the Directors of the Company have made a statutory declaration that they have made a full inquiry into the affairs of the Company and that they are of the opinion that the Company will be able to pay its debts in full within a period of twelve months from the commencement of the winding-up.

A. J. Galloway, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (300)

#### Final Meetings CASHDISIA STORES LIMITED

A Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up, and giving an explanation of it. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on 8th December 2000, at 12 noon. Proxy forms must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on the working day preceding the Meeting to enable Members to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

A. J. Clifford, Joint Liquidator

27th October 2000. (341)

#### GEORGE WOOD (COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SALES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on Monday, 4th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at 1 Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, fax + 44 (0) 113 231 3200 by no later than 48 hours before the time for holding the Meeting.

R. C. J. Taylor, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (815)

#### H. STONES AND SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 12th December 2000, at 10 a.m., to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon, on the last working day before the Meeting.

A. Cooper, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (342)

#### K S CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Rutland House, 44 Masons Hill, Bromley, Kent BR2 9EQ, on 4th December 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

G. C. D. Harrison, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (882)

#### LACEGATE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on Wednesday, 6th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be lodged at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, not later than 12 noon on 5th December 2000.

K. Bailey, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (817)

#### NEDAM BFCC LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 5th December 2000, between 10 a.m. and 12.40 p.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 4th December 2000.

I. Oakley-Smith, Joint Liquidator

#### SATPHONE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on Wednesday, 20th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P. Barrett, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (816)

#### T AND H 100 LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 5th December 2000, between 10 a.m. and 12.40 p.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 4th December 2000.

A. H. Beckingham, Joint Liquidator (339)

#### WESTERMERE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Woodford House, Woodford Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1DL, on Wednesday, 13th December 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

J. P. Shaw, Liquidator

3rd November 2000.

# Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up 4 E LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Quality Hotel, 20 Wolverhampton Road West, Walsall, West Midlands WS2 0BS, on 3rd November 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Thomas M. Wagstaff, of Wagstaff & Co., 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. J. Eason, Chairman (507)

#### A & M SECURED CAR PARKING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 27th October 2000, at 11.45 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard A. J. Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

A. Murphy, Chairman (317)

#### ALFRED KING & SONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 29 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7JE, on 20th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Walters be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

F. A. King, Director (286)

#### ANASAYRA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 31st October 2000, at 11.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Atkins, of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day the voluntary liquidation was confirmed by the Creditors and the appointment of Martin Atkins, of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, as Liquidator was ratified.

C. D. Olivares-Alvarez, Chairman

#### ASSOCIATED FIXINGS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 30th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Beverley Ellice Budsworth be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S. Hughes, Director (270)

#### **B.C.T. BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED**

(564)

Resolutions of an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company held at The Daresbury Park Hotel, Chester Road, Warrington, on 25th October 2000, at 2 p.m., were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm Edward Fergusson and David Malcolm Walker, of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. N. Collins, Chairman (319)

#### **B.S.J. ASSOCIATES LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Churchgate House, Church Road, Whitchurch, Cardiff CF14 2DX, on 30th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that B. G. Mitchell be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S. Jones. Director (891)

#### BETA BALLOON CO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Casson Beckman & Partners, 36 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5JL, on 18th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Jonathan Lord and Robert Cooksey, of Casson Beckman & Partners, 36 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5JL, be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, to act jointly and severally."

D. Arrowsmith, Chairman (321)

#### **BRADY, NEARY & SONS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 3rd November 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound voluntarily, and that S. D. Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the voluntary Liquidation was confirmed with the appointment of S. D. Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, as Liquidator.

J. V. Neary, Director (515)

#### CNC 2000 (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Unit B3, Enterprise Way, Idle, Bradford BD10 8EW, on 13th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. F. Wilson and J. N. R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

#### CHOCOLATES BY DESIGN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BP, on 2nd November 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. W. Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

#### CHRIS MATTHEWS PAINTING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 1st November 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason, of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn & Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

#### COMMUNICATION DYNAMICS & LOGISTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 1st November 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David William Tann, of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

#### DERWENT GRAPHICS SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cooper Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, on 25th October 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shaun Neil Adams and Evelyn Gabrielle Exley, of Cooper-Parry, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such voluntary winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators are to act jointly and

At a Meeting of Creditors, held on 25th October 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Shaun Neil Adams and Evelyn Gabrielle Exley, as Joint Liquidators.

W. Costello, Chairman (288)

#### DESEAR LOGISTICS LIMITED

(t/a ANC Basildon)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 10.30 a.m., on 31st October 2000, at Levy Gee, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Bannon and John Powell, of Levy Gee, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.'

#### DIMOND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 30th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

#### **DUNAND & COMPANY (UK) LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mackenzie House, Coach & Horses Passage, The Pantiles, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, on 31st October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Graham P. Petersen, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

#### **E.ALLEN & SONS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, on 3rd November 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. J. Power, of BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery, Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square, Manchester M1 5AB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of D. J. Power was confirmed.

#### ECLIPSE ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Irwin & Co., 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH, on 1st November 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Irwin, of Irwin & Co., 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

#### FIRTH PACKING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, on 2nd November 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edward Christopher Wetton be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. R. Firth, Director (512)

#### **G & B FABRICATIONS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 1st November 2000, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter O'Hara, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

M. Gardiner, Chairman (513)

#### HASWELL TOOLING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 66 Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1SW, on 1st November 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter George Byatt and Austin Scott Alleyne, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 66 Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1SW, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Peter George Byatt and Austin Scott Alleyne was confirmed.

G. B. Haswell, Chairman (523)

#### HOTEL EXPRESS UK LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 16 Tresham Road, Orton Southgate, Peterborough PE2 6SG, on 27th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard John Elwell and Graham Stuart Wolloff, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 170 Park Road, Peterborough PEI 2UF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M. Beach, Chairman (86

#### INTERSTYLE (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 1st November 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-in."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 1st November 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Roderick Graham Butcher as Liquidator.

R. Watkins, Chairman (

#### JAMES EGLETON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Training Suite, Travelodge Luton, 641 Dunstable Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 8RQ, on 1st November 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Frank Arthur Simms and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

W. Horsman, Chairman (518)

#### KNW RACING PRODUCTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 30th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally."

D. Mellalieu, Director (894)

# LONGLEY CDM LIMITED FULLERS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED FULLERS OF FAVERSHAM LIMITED LONGLEY GROUP SERVICES LIMITED JAMES LONGLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED JAMES LONGLEY HOMES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, on 17th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels was confirmed.

A. B. Mackinnon, Chairman (362)

#### LONGLEY PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED JAMES LONGLEY PAYROLL SERVICES LTD JAMES LONGLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED JAMES LONGLEY LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, on 17th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels was confirmed.

A. B. Mackinnon, Chairman (363)

#### MACGREGOR RACING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, on 30th October 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue in business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Donald Phillip Gendall and Derrick Arthur Smith, of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

A. McNae, Director

#### MANOR DISPLAY EQUIPMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF, on 2nd November 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that H. J. Sorsky, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

D. Winstanley, Director

#### MONKSEATON MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Monday, 23rd October 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding.

R. T. Morrison, Chairman

# MORBRO PRESSINGS AND TRANSMISSION COMPONENTS

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 1 Yew Tree Drive, Killamarsh, Sheffield, on Monday, 23rd October 2000, at 10 a.m., the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey A. Gee, of Barber Harrison & Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

P. McGarry, Chairman

#### PARKWOOD ENGINEERING (RINGWOOD) COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Roger Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton, on 1st November 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T. C. Evans be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R. G. Underwood, Director

#### PAVING DIRECT (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cedar Court Hotel, Denby Dale Road, Calder Grove, Wakefield WF4 3QZ, on 27th October 2000, at 3 p.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. Graham, of Hamilton Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the

Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on 27th October 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of A. Graham as Liquidator and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator be done.

D. Moody

#### POWERSHRED LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4th Floor, Federation House, Hope Street, Liverpool L1 9BW, on 2nd November 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. Swaden, of BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery, 4th Floor, Federation House, Hope Street, Liverpool L1 9BW, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of D. Swaden was confirmed.

M. L. Jones, Chairman (824)

#### PREFERRED DRIVING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Blackbrook House, Ashbourne Road, Blackbrook, near Belper, Derbyshire, on 27th October 2000, the

subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Patrick Collins, of J. P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

S. Winfield, Chairman and Director

#### PROFESSIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, on 31st October 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Daniel Robert Whiteley Smith and Michael John Hore, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators act jointly and severally.

B. Holcroft, Chairman (318)

#### RINGWOOD BUTCHERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, on Tuesday, 31st October 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Albert Brock Saville, of 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G. Steer

#### SWITCH TV LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Phoenix House, Golborne Enterprise Park, Golborne, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 3DP, on 31st October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. J. Gleave, of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 1 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WR, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

#### T.G.S. TOUGHENED GLASS SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Posthouse, Great Barr, Chapel Lane, Great Barr, Birmingham B43 7BG, on 27th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

#### TECHNICAL ARTISTS AND PUBLICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Holiday Inn, Woolston Grange Avenue, Woolston, on 1st November 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that M. J. Moore and N. A. Brackenbury, of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2ES, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of the winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

#### TECHNOL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Quality Hotel, London Road, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 5HD, on 30th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Thomas M. Wagstaff, of Wagstaff & Co., 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### THE CARBURETTOR CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 25th October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Henry Lan, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### THE LIVING WORLD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Hotel Metropole, King Street, Leeds LS1 2HQ, on 25th October 2000, at 11.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up; and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up; and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and held, pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell were confirmed.

#### VALIDGRADE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 31st October 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David N. Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

#### W. WRIGHT & SON (HAT MANUFACTURERS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Training Suite, Travelodge Luton, 641 Dunstable Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU4 8RQ, on 1st November 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Frank Arthur Simms and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

# WEST-TEC SURVEILLANCE & INVESTIGATION SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire, on 27th October 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Steven N. Walker be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### WILSON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Merrion Thistle Hotel, Wade Lane, Leeds, on 3rd November 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfield & Co, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, an Insolvency Practitioner duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

#### **Meetings of Creditors** A. BRITTLE & CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, on 14th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T. Lowe, Director

31st October 2000. (539)

#### ABBEY GARDENS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Globe Inn, Newton St. Loe, Bath BA2 9BB, on 15th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, Charter House, The Square, Lower Bristol Road, Bath BA2 3BH, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, Charter House, The Square, Lower Bristol Road, Bath BA2 3BH, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Charter House, The Square, Lower Bristol Road, Bath BA2 3BH, on the two business days prior to the Meeting.

P. E. Ricou, Secretary

(809)1st November 2000

#### ADVENCHAT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Friday, 17th November 2000, at 1130 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

S. S. Chatteriee. Director

31st October 2000. (873)

#### ALL NEW FACIAS & WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth NE3 3LS, on 24th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidators remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning the Members and Creditors Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on the two working days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T. Ramshaw. Director

3rd November 2000 (840)

#### ARROWINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Wednesday, 22nd November 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 21st November 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Monday, 20th November and Tuesday, 21st November 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

D. A. Todd. Director

27th October 2000. (549)

#### BC MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 17th November 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swasea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

B. Roberts, Director

(804)1st November 2000

#### **B&T FACTORS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 23rd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of The Norton Practice, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 21st November 2000 and 22nd November 2000. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 22nd November 2000.

A. J. H. Bentley. Director

30th October 2000. (871)

#### BAY INTERIOR CONTRACTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BN Jackson Norton, Abertawe House, Ystrad Road, Fforestfach, Swansea SA5 4JS, on 15th November 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a statement of the Company's affairs laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, not later than 12 noon on 14th November 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of BN Jackson Norton, 4th Floor, Dominions House North, Dominions Arcade, Queen Street, Cardiff CF10 2AR, during business hours on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

A. Shipley, Director

2nd November 2000. (550)

#### BIRD CITY ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Molesworth Arms Hotel, Molesworth Street, Wadebridge, Cornwall TL27 7DP, on Friday, 10th November 2000, at 1 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A. A. Kelly, Director

1st November 2000. (337)

#### CMF (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 14th November 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purposes, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. E. Arkin, of Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

O. Duzel, Director

1st November 2000. (805)

#### CLASSIC HORSE CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, on Wednesday, 15th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, on Monday, 13th November and Tuesday, 14th November 2000. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Mazars Neville Russell, Mazars House, Gelderd Road, Gildersome, Leeds LS27 7JN, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

D. Erby, Director

30th October 2000. (552)

#### COUNTY TECHNOLOGY LIMITED COUNTY OFFICE SYSTEMS PLC PROTOS SYSTEMS (UK) LIMITED KINETSYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at The Fairlawns Hotel, Little Aston Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 0NU, on 16th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Companies which, for the purposes of winding-up, has been changed to Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12 noon on 15th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Companies' Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D. J. Hulse, Director

2nd November 2000. (335)

#### DCL PRINT & DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The North Wing, Warlies Park House, Horseshoe Hill, Upshire, Essex EN9 3SL, on 10th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 9 Wimpole Street, London W1M 8LB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S. de Charmay, Director

27th October 2000. (551)

#### FILTEC INSPECTION SYSTEMS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Dains, St. John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS, on 13th November 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Dains, St. John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS, not later than 12 noon on 12th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Dains, St. John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Dains, St. John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 9DS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

S. Calhoun, Director

2nd November 2000. (540)

#### FLEETWOOD AMUSEMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Fernlea Hotel, 15 South Promenade, St. Annes, Lancashire, on 20th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, not later than 12 noon on Friday, 17th November 2000. Notice is further given that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require pursuant to section 98(2)(a).

By Order of the Board.

A. E. Stefani

31st October 2000. (553)

#### **FORTUNE 331 LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 15th November 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from J. N. R. Pitts, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. By Order of the Board.

D. L. Gibbons Director

31st October 2000. (544)

#### IMPORTED CAR WAREHOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pridie Brewster, Carolyn House, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, on 14th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged c/o the Company, at Pridie Brewster, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting. Faxed proofs and proxies are acceptable, and the fax number is 020 7404 3069. Particulars of claims of all Creditors, accompanied in the case of a secured Creditor (unless he surrenders his security) with a statement giving particulars of his security, the date in which it was given, and the value at which he assesses it, should also, for voting purposes, be lodged c/o the Company, at 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB. Resolutions to be taken to the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the Statement of Affairs and convening the Meeting. A Creditors' Guide to Liquidators' Fees will be available at the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that II

asan Imam Mirza, of Pridie Brewster, 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and a list of Creditors will be available at 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

N. Gunjima, Director

3rd November 2000. (541)

#### INTELLIGENT COMPUTER SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98(2)(b), a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5NR, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

#### INTERIORSCAPES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Avon Gorge Hotel, Sion Hill, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4LD, on 23rd November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be made available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

T. O'Connor Director

#### INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, on 17th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of The Norton Practice, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., on 15th and 16th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, not later than 12 noon, on 16th November 2000.

R. C. Tester, Director

3rd November 2000 (872)

#### JACKSON EVANS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on Monday, 13th November 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 1st Floor, Royal Liver Building, Liverpool L3 1PS, on 9th November 2000 and 10th November 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

I. J. Jackson. Director

27th October 2000. (258)

#### JAYWOOD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on Friday, 24th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee.

Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road,
Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

T. Howard, Director

19th October 2000. (874)

#### JIM ARNOLD INSURANCE ASSESSORS (UK) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Posthouse Hotel, Clayton Road, Newcastle-under-Lyme, Staffordshire, on 13th November 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purposes provided in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Anns Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting.

W J Arnold

20th October 2000. (806)

#### KP ELECTRICAL PREPACKERS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cardinal House, 46 St. Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT, on 14th November 2000, at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St. Nicholas Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1TT, on 10th November 2000 and 13th November 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

A. L. Hurrell, Director

31st October 2000. (808)

#### KENTONE (PAPER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on Friday, 10th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

A. Bullis, Director 19th October 2000.

(878)

#### KERAWISCH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 17th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting. For the purpose of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at the registered office, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R. S. Snowball, Director

3rd November 2000.

(547)

(545)

#### KILMARTIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 20th November 2000, at 11.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

G. Kilmartin, Director

1st November 2000.

#### LIMEFIELD FABRICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 13th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, not later than 12 noon on 10th November 2000. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 9th November 2000 and 10th November 2000 between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

I. R. Carnegie, Director

2nd November 2000. (819)

#### LOWAIR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, on Wednesday, 15th November 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Smith & Williamson, Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting of Creditors. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. It should be noted that a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated may be passed at the above Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M. Kenny, Director

27th October 2000. (543)

#### MEDCOT DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 15th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Monday, 13th November 2000.

E. P. Irish. Director

31st October 2000. (802)

#### MELREX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on Friday, 24th November 2000, at 11 a.m., the Members Meeting will be held half an hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said Act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED.

By Order of the Board.

R. Berkel, Director

27th October 2000. (877)

#### NETWORK ADVANTAGE INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1U 6HE, on 13th November 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1U 6HE, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1U 6HE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1U 6HE, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

#### NEWQUAY CHICKEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Molesworth Arms Hotel, Molesworth Street, Wadebridge, Cornwall TL27 7DP, on Friday, 10th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P. Nicholls, Director

1st November 2000. (336)

#### ORION SECURITY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB, on 13th November 2000, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, 36 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5JL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

C. Wilson, Chairman 26th October 2000. (338)

#### PAL (2112) REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Pendle Aeroform Ltd)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on 20th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 17th November 2000 at the registered office of the Company. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A. Bury, Director

1st November 2000. (807)

#### PERSONNEL SEARCH & SELECTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 29th November 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. S. D. Swaden, of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12 noon on 28th November 2000, together with an up to date statement of account to enable Creditors to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

K. Milner. Director

2nd November 2000. (548)

#### R S PLUMBING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ, on 15th November 2000, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Nicholas James Peat and Michael Robert Fortune, of Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Poole, Dorset, being qualified Insolvency Practitioners, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R. Stickland, Director 1st November 2000. (812)

#### RAPIDO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 14th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, a Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

R. J. Bleakley, Director 1st November 2000. (801)

#### REDFERN & BIRCHALL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 13th November 2000, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, not later than 12 noon on 10th November 2000. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 9th November 2000 and 10th November 2000 between the hours of 1000 and 1600 hours.

G. McClung, Director

2nd November 2000 (820)

#### **RUGBY PROFILES LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 17th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By order of the Board P. A. Hinder, Director 3rd November 2000

(803)

#### RYCARE CLEANING MACHINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 22nd November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting, unless they are an individual Creditor voting in person, must lodge their proxy at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12 noon on 21st November 2000, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board

D. A. Pearce, Director 1st November 2000.

(256)

#### SSN LTD

(t/a Prime Source)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 16th November 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF179EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

S. McCloskev, Director 2nd November 2000.

(554)

#### SPY UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday, 17th November 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Wednesday, 15th November 2000.

M. Bonthrone, Director

31st October 2000.

#### SWITCH TV LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Premier Lodge, 7-11 Lower Moseley Street, Manchester M2 3DW, on 13th November 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their debt to the offices of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 1 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WR, not later than 12 noon on 10th November 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 1 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WR, between 10 a.m and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. J. O'Keefe, Director

31st October 2000.

(542)

#### UK TRAFFIC CONTROL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Rutland Square Hotel, St. James Street, Nottingham NG1 6FJ, on Thursday, 16th November 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG,

By Order of the Board.

S. J. A. Smith, Director 2nd November 2000. (260)

#### VENNDALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, on 24th November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

D. N. Bailey, Director

3rd November 2000. (811)

#### WARDLEWORTH'S BOOKSHOPS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 28th November 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Stephen Mark Quinn, of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, is the licensed Insolvency Practitioner who will provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs and as they may reasonably require. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

V. Brown, Director

1st November 2000. (821)

#### WATER MATTERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 22nd November 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, not later than 12 noon of the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that G. P. Apletree, of Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

B. Geddes, Director

(875)

#### WELDING SUPPLIES (SOUTH WALES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Jarvis International Hotel (formerly The Lakeside), Phoenix Way, Enterprise Park, Swansea, on Wednesday, 15th November 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Bruce G. T. Rees & Co., 15 Tawe Business Village, Phoenix Way, Enterprise Park, Swansea, on 13th November 2000 and 14th November 2000.

B K Larkin Director

30th October 2000 (259)

#### WINTER & COMPANY (MANAGEMENT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 22nd November 2000, at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Winter, Director

1st November 2000.

(876)

(528)

#### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3239417

Name of Company: 4 E LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Commercial Vehicle Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Wagstaff & Co., 516 Wilmslow Road,

Withington, Manchester M20 4BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Thomas Milne Wagstaff, Wagstaff & Co., 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS.

Office Holder Number: 006019.

Date of Appointment: 3rd November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3567619.

Name of Company: A & M SECURED CAR PARKING LIMITED. Nature of Business: Valet Parking Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard A. J. Hooper, Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA. Office Holder Number: 8028.

Date of Appointment: 27th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 930746.

Name of Company: **ALFRED KING & SONS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Hauliers and Skip Hire.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 29 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7JE. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Walters, Winters Insolvency Services, 29 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7JE.

Office Holder Number: 00321

Date of Appointment: 20th October 2000.

(285)

(271)

(326)

(328)

Company Number: 01153191.

Name of Company: ANASAYRA LIMITED.

Trading Name: Tatts.

Nature of Business: Gambling and Betting Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet

Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin John Atkins, Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Office Holder Number: 9020.

Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000. By Whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3196281.

Name of Company: ASSOCIATED FIXINGS LTD.

Nature of Business: Industrial Fixings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Trafford Plaza, Seymour Grove, Old

Trafford, Manchester.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Beverley Ellice Budsworth, Budsworth & Co., Trafford Plaza, Seymour Grove, Old Trafford, Manchester.

Office Holder Number: 008941.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000. (269)

Company Number: 01633572

Name of Company: B. C. T. BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Barns, Stretton, Warrington.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Edward Fergusson and David Malcolm Walker, both of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS.

Office Holder Numbers: 006766 and 003606. Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3439048.

Name of Company: B. S. J. ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Photocopier Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry Gibson Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

Office Holder Number: 418.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (892) Company Number: 3202191.

Name of Company: BETA BALLOON CO LIMITED. Nature of Business: Production & Supply of Balloons.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 36 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5JL. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: J. Lord, Casson Beckman & Partners, 36 Park Row, Leeds LS1 5JL, and Robert Cooksey, Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester M2 4JB.

Office Holder Numbers: 9041 and 9040. Date of Appointment: 18th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(324)

(538)

Company Number: 3332006.

Name of Company: **BRADY**, **NEARY & SONS LIMITED**. Nature of Business: General Construction and Demolition.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

W1H 7LW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: S. D. Swaden, Leonard Curtis, One

Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.
Office Holder Number: 2719.

Date of Appointment: 3rd November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03558426.

Name of Company: CNC 2000 (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Light Precision Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38

York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D. F. Wilson and J. N. R. Pitts, Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Office Holder Numbers: 6074 and 7851. Date of Appointment: 13th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (533)

Company Number: 3759940.

Name of Company: CHOCOLATES BY DESIGN LIMITED. Nature of Business: Novelty Chocolate Supplier.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East

Sussex BN1 1EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G. W. Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3

Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE. Office Holder Number: 2478.

Date of Appointment: 2nd November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(537)

(534)

Company Number: 3571829

Name of Company: CHRIS MATTHEWS PAINTING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Painting Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.
Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048. Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (539)

Company Number: 2337457

Name of Company: CITYGRANGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Garment Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 67 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Donald Williams, Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Office Holder Number: 4210.

Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2637815.

Name of Company: COMMUNICATION DYNAMICS &

LOGISTICS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Event and Conference Managers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading

RG1 4AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David William Tann, The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP. Limited, 1 Wesley

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (857)

Company Number: 02854878.

Name of Company: **DERWENT GRAPHICS SYSTEMS LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Providers of Computer Aided Design Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Cooper-Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Shaun Neil Adams and Evelyn
Gabrielle Exley, Cooper Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH.
Office Holder Numbers: 8568 and 6751.
Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.
By whom Appointed: Creditors. (289)

Company Number: 03860132.

Name of Company: **DESEAR LOGISTICS LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Parcel Delivery. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT. Liquidators' Names and Address: Shay Bannon and John Powell, Levy

Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT.

Office Holder Number: 8777.

Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (897)

Company Number: 3480640.

Name of Company: **DIMOND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Import and Sale of Printing Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford,

Manchester M3 5EQ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee and Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester

M3 5EQ. Office Holder Number: 1549.

Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (278)

Company Number: 02091250.

Name of Company: DUNAND & COMPANY (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Fruit Importers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Bellgrove, 103 High Street, Esher,

Surrey KT10 9QE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Graham P. Petersen, Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex.

Office Holder Number: 008325. Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (887)

Company Number: 01904331.

Name of Company: E ALLEN & SONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retail of Fruit and Vegetables.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's

Square, Manchester M1 5AB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. J. Power, BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery, Third Floor, Peter House, St. Peter's Square,

Manchester M1 5ÅB. Office Holder Number: 6006.

Date of Appointment: 3rd November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (823)

(541)

Company Number: 2845764. Name of Company: **ECLIPSE ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.** Nature of Business: Engineering—Turned Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, Birmingham B72 1SH.

Office Holder Number: 8753.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1286471.

Name of Company: FIRTH PACKING LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Press Packing and Storage.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road,

Barnsley S70 2BB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edward Christopher Wetton, Gibson

Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB.

Office Holder Number: 6229.

Date of Appointment: 2nd November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(535)

(895)

Company Number: 03660940.

Name of Company: G & B FABRICATIONS LTD.
Nature of Business: Steel Fabricators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P. O'Hara, O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Chapel Lane, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Number: 006371.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (536)

Company Number: 01294949.

Name of Company: HASWELL TOOLING LIMITED. Nature of Business: Tool Making and Injection Moulding.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 66 Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex

CM1 1SW.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter George Byatt and Austin Scott Alleyne both of 66 Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1SW.

Office Holder Numbers: 8277 and 1247. Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.
By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors.

(536)

Company Number: 03048264.

Name of Company: HOTEL EXPRESS UK LTD. Nature of Business: Hotel Discount and Booking.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 170 Park

Road, Peterborough PE1 2UF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard John Elwell and Graham Stuart Wolloff, both of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 170 Park Road,

Peterborough PE1 2UF.

Office Holder Numbers: 6057 and 8879 Date of Appointment: 27th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (856)

Company Number: 3332500.

Name of Company: INTERSTYLE (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Painters and Decorators.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort

House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Office Holder Number: 8834.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 596255.

Name of Company: JAMES EGLETON LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hat Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Frank Arthur Simms and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 06/2773/01 and 8983. Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3715717. Name of Company: **KNW RACING PRODUCTS LTD.** Nature of Business: Motor Parts.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire

WA14 2OD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Nola Barber and Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Office Holder Numbers: 8000 and 8622. Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (893)

Company Number: 3209139.

Name of Company: **KHOKAR HOUSEKNIT LTD.**Nature of Business: Knitwear Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen L. Conn, Stephen Conn &

Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW. Office Holder Number: 1762.

Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (835)

Company Number: 0065854.

Name of Company: LONGLEY CDM LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Longley Developments Limited.

Nature of Business: Planning Supervisors.

Company Number: 02035434. Name of Company: FULLERS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Construction.

Company Number: 01592297

Name of Company: **FULLERS OF FAVERSHAM LIMITED.** Previous Names of Company: E. Fuller and Sons (1982) Limited and

Sonneon Limited.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Company Number: 01409107

Name of Company: LONGLEY GROUP SERVICES LIMITED.
Previous Names of Company: Longley Freeholds Limited and Romonbury Investments Limited.

Nature of Business: Management Services. Company Number: 01231301.

Name of Company: JAMES LONGLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Real Estate Sales and Development.

Company Number: 02202477.
Name of Company: JAMES LONGLEY HOMES LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Gallio Traders Limited.

Nature of Business: Real Estate Development.

(543)

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA. Liquidators' Names and Address: Raymond Hocking and Simon James Michaels, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA.

Date of Appointment: 17th October 2000

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (312)

Company Number: 03268033. Name of Company: LONGLEY PROJECT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Hainsworth Limited. Nature of Business: Management Consultancy. Company Number: 01382087.

Name of Company: JAMES LONGLEY PAYROLL SERVICES LTD.

Previous Names of Company: James Longley Country Parks Limited and Canningford Limited.

Nature of Business: Management Services. Company Number: 01602445.

Name of Company: JAMES LONGLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Boldcross Limited.

Nature of Business: Real Estate Sales and Development.

Company Number: 00454864.

Name of Company: JAMES LONGLEY LEISURE LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: W. G. Boyce Limited. Nature of Business: Operation of Sports Arenas/Stadiums.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA Liquidators' Names and Address: Raymond Hocking and Simon James

Michaels, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA. Date of Appointment: 17th October 2000 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(311)

Company Number: 03601397. Name of Company: **MACGREGOR RACING LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Other Sporting Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Oury Clark, Cippenham Court,

Cippenham Lane, Slough SL1 5AT.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Donald Phillip Gendall and Derrick Arthur Smith, both of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough SL1 5AT.

Office Holder Numbers: 8615 and 5022. Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(527)

Company Number: 3892233.

Name of Company: MANOR DISPLAY EQUIPMENT LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Sheet Metal Company.

Address of Registered Office: Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, Finchley, London N3 3LF.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Liquidator's Names and Address: H. J. Sorsky, Sorskys, Gable House,

239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF. Office Holder Number: 005398.

Date of Appointment: 2nd November 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(534)

Company Number: 2568199

Name of Company: MONKSEATON MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motor Car Dealer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

Liquidator's Names and Address: Ian William Kings, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 23rd October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(279)

Company Number: 1493475

Name of Company: PARKWOOD ENGINEERING (RINGWOOD) COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering and Dealers in Timber Machinery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15

Liquidator's Name and Address: T. C. Evans, Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ.

Office Holder Number: 6416.
Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(890)

Company Number: 3816561.

Name of Company: PAVING DIRECT (UK) LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacture of Concrete Paving Slabs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian Graham, Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield \$11 8FT.

Office Holder Number: 8980. Date of Appointment: 27th October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (530)

Company Number: 02588893.

Name of Company: **POWERSHRED LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Confidential Shredding Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 4th Floor, Federation House, Hope Street,

Liverpool L1 9BW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. Swaden, BDO Stoy Hayward Business Recovery, 4th Floor, Federation House, Hope Street, Liverpool L1 9BW.

Office Holder Number: 5495.

Date of Appointment: 2nd November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (822)

Company Number: 3661796.

Name of Company: PREFERRED DRIVING SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Labour Recruitment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: formerly 4 Leeway, Spondon, Derby DE21 7GE, but now The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP. Liquidator's Name and Address: John Patrick Collins, of John P. Collins, The Little House, Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP.

(283)

Office Holder Number: 1760.

Date of Appointment: 27th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02057961.

Name of Company: PROFESSIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT

Nature of Business: Professional Services and Financial Advisors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5JG. Liquidators' Names and Address: Daniel Robert Whiteley Smith and Michael John Hore, RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London

Office Holder Numbers: 8373 ICAEW and 1630 ICAEW.

Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (327)

Company Number: 3886320.

Name of Company: RINGWOOD BUTCHERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Butchers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Albert Brock Saville, Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG. Office Holder Number: 7829.

Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (291)

Company Number: 3885424.

Name of Company: T.G.S. TOUGHENED GLASS SUPPLIES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Safety Glass.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford,

Manchester M3 5EQ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester

Office Holder Number: 1549.

Date of Appointment: 27th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (276)

Company Number: 3996342. Name of Company: **TECHNICAL ARTISTS AND PUBLICATIONS** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Recruitment Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 1 City Square, Leeds LS1 2ES.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael Joseph Moore and Neil Andrew Brackenbury, Kroll Buchler Phillips, 1 City Square, Leeds

LS1 2ES.

Office Holder Numbers: 5562 and 7418. Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2897341.
Name of Company: **TECHNOL LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Suppliers of Computer Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Wagstaff & Co., 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Thomas Milne Wagstaff, Wagstaff & Co., 516 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS.

Office Holder Number: 006019.
Date of Appointment: 30th October 2000.

(531)By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3640573.

Name of Company: THE CARBURETTOR CENTRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers and Fitters of Carburettors and

Associated Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY

Liquidator's Name and Address: Henry Lan, Pearl Assurance House,

319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8188.

Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Company. (532)

Company Number: 1674350.

Name of Company: THE LIVING WORLD LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Pet & Aquatic Superstore.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Stanley Creber and John Russell, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1

Office Holder Numbers: 1062 and 5544. Date of Appointment: 25th October 2000

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (323)

Company Number: 2593958

Name of Company: VALIDGRADE LIMITED. Nature of Business: Residential Home for the Elderly.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 2194.
Date of Appointment: 31st October 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (885)

Company Number: 309525

Name of Company: W. WRIGHT & SON (HAT

MANUFACTURERS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hat Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Frank Arthur Simms and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP. Office Holder Numbers: 06/2773/01 and 8983. Date of Appointment: 1st November 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03443169. Name of Company: WEST-TEC SURVEILLANCE & INVESTIGATION SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Investigation & Security.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 4BE.

(329)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven N. Walker, Walker Till, 6-8 Old

Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire. Office Holder Number: 007927. Date of Appointment: 27th October 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (325)

Company Number: 3481801. Name of Company: **WILSON BUILDING SERVICES LTD.** Nature of Business: Heating and Ventilation Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bartfield & Co., Burley House, 12

Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald M. Krasner, Bartfield & Co.,

Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF.

Office Holder Number: 005532.

Date of Appointment: 3rd November 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (542)

#### Annual Liquidation Meetings CORTEK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 1st December 2000, at 10 a.m., followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted for the period ending 2nd November 2000, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and approving the Liquidator's remuneration on account in accordance with the Liquidator's report and the statement of the Insolvency Practice 9. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P. B. Wood, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (869)

#### KILN ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Barringtons, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on 5th December 2000, at 10 a.m., followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted for the period ending 3rd November 2000, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P. B. Wood, Liquidator

(870)3rd November 2000.

#### MATCHMASTER PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that an Annual and Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TL, on 13th December 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by an Annual and Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

M. H. Abdulali, Joint Liquidator

1st November 2000. (836)

#### Final Meetings

#### ALAN SMITH ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 12th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

D. L. Woolley, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (35)

#### AMTECH DESIGN SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Thursday, 7th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, not later than 16 hours on the business day before the Meeting.

D. N. Kaye, Liquidator

31st October 2000. (267)

#### ASTRAVILLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 13th December 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an Account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

L. Bednash, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (565)

#### AUTOMATED SYSTEMS (UK) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 1st December 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M. L. Rose, Liquidator

31st October 2000. (355)

#### C & S TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 18th January 2001 at 11 a.m. to be followed at 11.30 a.m., by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. Taylor, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (827)

#### CENTRESTOP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Monday, 4th December 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, not later than 4 p.m. of the business day before the Meeting.

A. Kachani, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (268)

# CHALFONT INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, on 14th December 2000, at 11 a.m. to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

D. A. Butler, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (880)

#### CHEMSAFE TANK TESTING (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 12th December 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A. Cooper, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (350)

#### CONTROL SYNTHESIS LIMITED CONTROL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED MUSIC CONTROL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Tuesday, 12th December 2000, at 9.45 a.m., 9.50 a.m. and 9.55 a.m. respectively for the Members and 10 a.m., 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively for the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the respective Companies has been conducted, and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S. L. Conn, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (831)

#### **COUNTWAY LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Thursday, 30th November 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3,30 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

30th October 2000. (814)

#### D T BUILDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 12th December 2000, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

J. Russell, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000 (348)

#### DRILL SAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 12th December 2000, at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Streeet, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A. Cooper, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000 (349)

#### DRYGULCH LIMITED

#### GREAT YARMOUTH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CENTRE LIMITED

#### INTERIOR SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, on 5th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young, P. O. Box 61, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

R. H. Kelly, Liquidator

31st October 2000 (865)

#### EXPORTCATER TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 1st December 2000, at 10 a.m. precisely, to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G. Stones, Liquidator

1st November 2000 (813)

#### FLOORS & WALLS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 7th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property to the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeitng may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P. O'Hara, Liquidator

3rd November 2000 (576)

#### FORCE SITE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 19th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, to receive an account, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

A. Cooper, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (347)

#### GOODAREA ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 1st December 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (573)

#### GROSVENOR CORPORATE FINANCE LIMITED

(t/a Trentown Estate Agency)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, on Thursday, 7th December 2000, at 10 a.m., followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the period ended 31st October 2000, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and approving the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

M. F. McCarthy, Liquidator

31st October 2000. (867)

#### HOLMWOOD PRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 1st December 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (572)

#### INSERTECH GROUP PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 19th December 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

P. A. Revill, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (346)

#### INSERTECH SRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, on 19th December 2000, at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, not later than 12 noon, on the last working day before the Meeting.

P. A. Revill, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (345)

#### INSPIRATIONS QUALITY FURNISHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 1st December 2000, at 11.30 a.m., to be followed at 11.45 a.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon, on the preceding day.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (569)

#### J V COMBINED BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 5th December 2000, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, no later than 12 noon, on the preceding day.

M. C. Armstrong, Liquidator

31st October 2000. (829)

#### **JACK TAR MARINE LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, on Friday, 15th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor, but must be returned to the offices of Milner Boardman & Partners at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. Burke, Liquidator

6th November 2000. (818)

#### MELVILLE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 1st December 2000, at 12 noon, to be followed at 12.15 p.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon, on the preceding day.

M. S. Langley, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (570)

(352)

#### MOTOR & INDUSTRIAL FINANCE (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Shareholders of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Knights & Company, First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, on 1st December 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator

31st October 2000. (828)

#### N G PARKER PLANT & CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 19th December 2000, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

B. S. Creber, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (344)

#### R & R (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of R & R (UK) Limited will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter, Hill, House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 8th December 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Meeting of Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary, and to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

M. J. Carter, Liquidator

1st November 2000 (830)

#### RESILIENT TILE & FLOORING COMPANY (EALING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday, 7th December 2000, at 10.45 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

D. L. Platt, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (574)

#### ROWBOTHAM BAXTER LIMITED

(formerly C Rowbotham & Son (Insurance Brokers) Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 31st January 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 11.05 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

C. J. Hughes and P. J. Singer, Joint Liquidators

6th November 2000. (353)

#### ROYALE STAMP COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Royale Stamp Company Limited, will be held at the offices of Smith & Williamson, No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 6th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and of receiving a report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting.

P. G. Mills. Liquidator

(568)6th November 2000.

#### SAMANTAH (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, on 8th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

R. Hocking, Joint Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (354)

#### SHADES ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 1 East Parade, Sheffield S1 2ET, on 29th November 2000, at 10 a.m. to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them, by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

N. A. Brackenbury, Liquidator

6th November 2000.

#### SIMPSON HOWARTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 19th December 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.15 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, not later than 12 noon on the last working day before the Meeting.

B. S. Creber, Joint Liquidator

31st October 2000. (343)

#### SWITCHSERVE LIMITED

(formerly Cristal Software Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 8th December 2000, at 10.30 a.m. to be followed at 11 a.m., by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. Taylor, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (826)

#### TAFT TELEVISION PRODUCTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Iveco-Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1TG, on 14th December 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators, at Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1TG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. J. Clifford, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (563)

#### TEMPO LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, on 7th December 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. D. Allen, Liquidator

30th October 2000. (356)

#### TICKETY-BOO DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 11th December 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

R. J. Elwell, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (866)

#### WAVERLEY BOURNEMOUTH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 1st December 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. S. Bradstock, Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (571)

#### WINTER PARK HOTEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Portland House, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Tuesday, 12th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Portland House, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

M. D. Alexander, Joint Liquidator

(879)

#### Notices to Creditors

#### A & M SECURED CAR PARKING LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, give notice that on 27th October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of A & M Secured Car Parking Ltd., by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8th December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Richard Anthony Jeffrey Hooper, of Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator

30th October 2000. (330)

#### ALFRED KING & SONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, John Walters, of Winters Insolvency Services, 29 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7JE, give notice that on 20th October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Alfred King & Sons Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned John Walters, 29 Ludgate Hill, London EC4M 7JE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. Walters, Liquidator

20th October 2000. (287)

#### CHRIS MATTHEWS PAINTING CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 1st November 2000.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 15th December 2000, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F.A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts of claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and J. G. M. Sadler, Joint Liquidators

1st November 2000. (558)

#### COMMUNICATION DYNAMICS & LOGISTICS LIMITED

I, David William Tann, of The Norton Practice (Insolvency Services) Limited, 1 Wesley Gate, 70 Queens Road, Reading RG1 4AP, hereby give notice that on 1st November 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors are required, on or before 15th December 2000, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to us, and, if so required by notice in writing from us, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. W. Tann, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (868)

#### DERWENT GRAPHICS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 30th November 2000, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Shaun Neil Adams and Evelyn Gabrielle Exley, of Cooper-Parry, 102 Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1FH, the Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidators, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S. N. Adams and E. G. Exley, Joint Liquidators 27th October 2000 (290)

### DESEAR LOGISTICS LIMITED

(t/a ANC Basildon)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound, are required, on or before 30th January 2001, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Shay Bannon, of Levy Gee, PO Box 2653, 66 Wigmore Street, London W1A 3RT, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amount they claim to be due to them from the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved their debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before the debt was proved.

S. Bannon, Joint Liquidator

2nd November 2000. (899)

### **DUNAND & COMPANY (UK) LIMITED**

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Graham P. Petersen, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, give notice that on 31st October 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Dunand & Company (UK) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15th December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Graham P. Petersen, of 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

G. P. Petersen. Liquidator

31st October 2000. (888)

# FIRTH PACKING LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Edward Christopher Wetton, of Gibson Booth, 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, give notice that on 2nd November 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Firth Packing Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Edward Christopher Wetton, of 12 Victoria Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2BB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

E. C. Wetton, Liquidator

2nd November 2000.

#### JAMES EGLETON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, Frank Arthur Simms and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 1st November 2000.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 15th December 2000, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Frank Arthur Simms, of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

F. A. Simms and G. G. Bates, Joint Liquidators

1st November 2000. (560)

### MACGREGOR RACING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Donald Phillip Gendall and Derrick Arthur Smith, of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 30th October 2000.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 15th December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Donald Phillip Gendall, of Oury Clark, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. P. Gendall, Joint Liquidator 1st November 2000 (555)

# MONKSEATON MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, Insolvency Practitoner, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA and 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 23rd October 2000.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th November 2000, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator

26th October 2000. (280)

# PREFERRED DRIVING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st December 2000, to send in their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts and claims to John P. Collins, 'The Little House', Windley, Derbyshire DE56 2LP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. P. Collins, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (284)

#### PROFESSIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(formerly HambroFraserSmith Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 7th December 2000, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts and claims to the undersigned, Daniel Robert Whiteley Smith and Michael John Hore, of RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London ECIV 2NU, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Joint Liquidators, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

D. R. W. Smith and M. J. Hore, Joint Liquidators

31st October 2000. (331)

### RINGWOOD BUTCHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Richard A. B. Saville, of Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, was appointed Liquidator by the Creditors of Ringwood Butchers Limited, on Tuesday, 31st October 2000.

The Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 31st January 2000, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Richard A. B. Saville, Savilles, 1 North Road, The Park, Nottingham NG7 1AG, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator, either by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. B. Saville, Liquidator

31st October 2000. (293)

# SMALLEY BROS (HEANOR) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 31st December 2000, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Russell John Carman, of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven.

R. J. Carmen, Liquidator

1st November 2000. (834

# W. WRIGHT & SON (HAT MANUFACTURERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, Frank Arthur Simms and Gavin Geoffrey Bates of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 1st November 2000.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 15th December 2000, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any) to Frank Arthur Simms of F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debtors or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

F. A. Simms and G. G. Bates, Joint Liquidators

1st November 2000. (559)

#### WILSON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2nd February 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfield & Co., Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G. M. Krasner, Liquidator

3rd November 2000. (561)

# Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2457 of 2000

In the Matter of A GALATI BUILDING CONTRACTOR LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 21 Rainer Close, Stratton St. Margaret, Swindon, Wiltshire SN3 4YA, presented on 3rd October 2000 by the Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is *Wolseley Centers Limited*, of PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (843)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2253 of 2000

In the Matter of A E CONSTRUCTION LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 139 High Street, Tredworth, Gloucester GL1 4SZ, presented on 4th September 2000 by the Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is *Wolseley Centers Limited*, of PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (846)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6230 of 2000

# In the Matter of ABRAHAMS MANAGEMENT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 33 Chatsworth Road, London NW2 4BL, presented on 10th October 2000 by Collyer-Bristow, of 4 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4DF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 4 p.m. on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Collyer-Bristow*, 4 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4DF. (Ref. PP/MBM/C77.307/njy.)

31st October 2000. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1119 of 2000

In the Matter of ACETECH DESIGN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company 14 Goldsmith Avenue, Southsea, Hampshire PO4 8QS, presented on 18th October 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Portsmouth, of 2nd Floor, Wingfield House, 316 Commercial Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO1 4TG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 11th December 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th December 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2407 of 2000

In the Matter of AKRON ENGINEERING LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 788-790 Finchley Road, London BH23 6DB, presented on 25th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard.)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (844)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No. 108 of 2000

In the Matter of ARTHEMA LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up Arthema Limited, of 7th Floor, Hillgate House, 26 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7HW, presented on 12th October 2000 by Osborne Clarke OWA, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on Thursday, 16th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Osborne Clarke OWA*, 50 Queen Charlotte Street, Bristol BS1 4HE. (Ref. MBW/829457.)

31st October 2000. (249)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2326 of 2000

In the Matter of C H A CONSTRUCTION LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 28 Oakhill Close, Ashtead, Surrey KT21 2JQ, presented on 12th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (847) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2254 of 2000

In the Matter of CHARNWOOD LOFT CONVERSIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Curzon Street Business Centre, Curzon Street, Burton-on-Trent DE14 2DH, presented on 4th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21 Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, PO Box 32 Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (845)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6129 of 2000

In the Matter of CHERRY CONTINUOUS SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Silver House, White Hart Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2SF, presented on 5th October 2000 by Cherry Continuous Services Limited, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Clarks*, of Great Western House, Station Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JX. (Ref. AGM/SMJ/kd.)

2nd November 2000. (251)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1987 of 2000

In the Matter of EXETER PHOTOGRAPHIC LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 130 Fore Street, Exeter, Devon EX4 3JQ, presented on 31st July 2000 by Kodak Limited, PO Box 66, Kodak House A15G, Station Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP1 1JU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon the professor as the Partition and the Partitio thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th November 2000

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Princes Exchange, Princes Square, Leeds LS1 4BY, (Ref. JWW.).

31st October 2000. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2360 of 2000

In the Matter of FAIRWAY MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 49 Lodge Lane, Grays, Essex RM17 5RZ, presented on 18th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd, whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire H64 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, of PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (850) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2301 of 2000

In the Matter of G L ROBERTS BUILDING CONTRACTOR LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Laburnum House, 71B Lliswerry Road, Newport, South Wales NP9 0LH, presented on 11th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd, whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is *Wolseley Centers Limited*, of PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (854)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2252 of 2000

In the Matter of **HALLCALM (UK) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 6 Parsons Road, North East Industrial Estate, Peterlee, County Durham SR8 5AN, presented on 4th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL

6th November 2000. (848)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6275 of 2000

In the Matter of **HARTY HOLDINGS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Witron House, Rutherford Close, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2EF, presented on 12th October 2000 by Huppe Form (UK) Limited, 9 Lloyds Court, Manor Royal, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 2QW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Argles Stoneham Burstows, 8 Ifield Road, Crawley, West Sussex RH11  $7\rm YY$ 

2nd November 2000. (254)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 1252 of 2000

In the Matter of HI-PRO LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 11, Access Business Centre, 30 Rugby Road, Twickenham, Middlesex TW1 1DG, presented on 4th October 2000 by Synstar Computer Services (UK) Limited, whose registered office is Synstar House, 1 Bracknell Beeches, Old Bracknell Lane West, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 7BW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday, 20th November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 17th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors are *Warner Cranston*, Park House, Station Square, Coventry CV1 2FL. (Ref. SYNBS7916.)

2nd November 2000. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2463 of 2000

In the Matter of **HORTICOLD LIMITED** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 18 The Business Village, Wexham Road, Slough, Berkshire SL2 5HF, presented on 4th October 2000 by Systems Storage, 125 Back Road, Linton, Cambridge CB1 6UJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gordons Cranswick*, 14 Piccadilly, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 3LX. (Ref. GLN/DIR10/6.)

31st October 2000. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1663 of 2000

# In the Matter of JONES AND GOODACRE (PRESSINGS) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Chubb Buildings, Fryer Street, Wolverhampton WV1 1HT, presented on 13th October 2000 by City Invoice Finance Limited, of 7th Floor, Television House, 10-12 Mount Street, Manchester M2 5NT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 20th November 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Davies Wallis Foyster*, 37 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5GB. (Ref. DMP/578.) (246)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6378 of 2000

In the Matter of **MERCER MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Mardens Cottage, Staites Orchard, Upton St. Leonards, Gloucester, Gloucestershire GL4 8BG, presented on 17th October 2000 by Ashworth Frazer (Southern) Limited, of Higher Ainsworth Road, Radcliffe, Manchester M26 4AF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Braby & Waller*, a division of Irwin Mitchell, 150 Holborn, London EC1N 2NS . (Ref. BW/BH/14490.)

3rd November 2000. (504)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2539 of 2000

In the Matter of MILLENNIUM PLUMBING SUPPLIES LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 2 Powerscourt Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO2 7JN, presented on 18th September 2000 by Wolseley Centres Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is *Wolseley Centres Limited*, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire.

6th November 2000. (852)

(927)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 1253 of 2000

#### In the Matter of MOTEX SPARES LIMITED

(and registered in England and Wales Company Number 02112691) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 34 Brackley Road, Silverstone, Towcester, Northamptonshire NN12 8UA, presented on 4th October 2000 by LAP Electrical Limited, Old Walsall Road, Great Bar, Birmingham B42 1EA, claiming to be a Creditor, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday, 20th November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 17th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Gateley Wareing, 3 Windsor House, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5JR. (Ref. AID/158-231-1.)

2nd November 2000. (833)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No. 107 of 2000

#### In the Matter of OSPREY LONDON LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Osprey London Limited, of Hamilton House, Mabledon Place, London WC1H 9BD, presented on 12th October 2000 by Osborne Clarke OWA, claiming to be Creditors of the Company will be heard at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol on Thursday, 16th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Osborne Clarke OWA, of 50 Queen Charlotte Street, Bristol BS1 4HE. (Ref. MBW/829457.)

31st October 2000. (250)

In the Aberdare County Court. No. 2 of 2000

In the Matter of PLAN STAIRWAYS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Alexandra Works, Pontycynon Industrial Estate, Abercynon, Mid Glamorgan, presented on 12th October 2000 by David Hill, of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, as supervisor of a failed Company in Voluntary Arrangement, will be heard at the Aberdare County Court, at Crown Building, Green Street, Aberdare CF44 7DW, on 23rd November 2000, at 10.40 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22nd November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Hugh James Ford Simey*, Arlbee House, Greyfriars Road, Cardiff CF10 3QB. (Ref. IH/SOL-8-2.)

1st November 2000. (252)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6315 of 2000

# In the Matter of PREMIER HYGIENE CATERING CONSULTANTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Premier House, Suite L, Whitegates Business Park, Alexander Lane, Shenfield, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8QF, presented on 13th October 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Moon Beever, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/RKA/H00345-01359.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6380 of 2000

In the Matter of PREMIER INSTALLATIONS (HEMEL) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Wessex Court, Midland Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire HP2 5BH, presented on 17th October 2000 by Keyline Builders Merchants Limited, of Southbank House, Southbank Business Park, 1 Strathkelvin Place, Kirkintilloch, Glasgow G66 1XH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Braby & Waller a Division of Irwin Mitchell*, 150 Holborn, London EC1N 2NS. (Ref. BW/BH/13437.)

3rd November 2000. (505)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6348 of 2000

In the Matter of R E C PRECAST LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Executive House, Mill Lane, Blaby, Leicestershire LE8 4FG (registered office), presented on 16th October 2000 by Lafarge Aluminates Limited, of 730 London Road, Grays, Essex RM20 3NU (registered office), claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Pritchard Joyce & Hinds*, St. Brides House, 32 High Street, Beckenham, Kent BR3 1AY. (Ref. HMN/L1012001.) 1st November 2000.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2454 of 2000

### In the Matter of RE-TEX PLASTIC TECHNOLOGY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Potter Place, West Pimbo Industrial Estate, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 9PW, presented on 3rd October 2000 by Grandslam (Sports & Leisurewear) Limited, Valley Road, Hebden Bridge, West Yorkshire HX7 7BZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Hart & Company, St. James Street, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6RS.

20th October 2000.

In the Leeds District Registry. No. 2302 of 2000

#### In the Matter of STEVE WRIGHT BUILDING CONTRACTORS LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, 148 Empingham Road, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 2SZ, presented on 11th September 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LSI 3BG, on Tuesday, 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 20th November 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor is Wolseley Centers Limited, PO Box 32, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL.

6th November 2000. (851) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 1031 of 2000

In the Matter of TSP VINTNERS (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2 Millers Yard, Market Harborough, Leicester, Leicestershire, presented on 15th September 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Chesterfield, of Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 13th November 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (841)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2566 of 2000

In the Matter of **TOTALLY UNDERGROUND LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at The Sheilling, Bank Lane, Abberley, Worcestershire WR6 6BQ, presented on 16th October 2000 by Matthew Clark Wholesale Limited, whose registered office is at Whitchurch Lane, Bristol BS14 0JZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Leeds District Registry, The Court House, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 21st November 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Christopher Wright Harwood*, C. W. Harwood & Co., Kimberley House, 11 Woodhouse Square, Leeds LS3 1AD.

1st November 2000. (253

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6297 of 2000

In the Matter of **TUBULAR ACCESS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7th Floor, Wettern House, 56 Dingwall Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 0XH, presented on 13th October 2000 by HC Hill Limited, P.O. Box 137, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4WY, (claiming to be a Creditor of the Company) will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 22nd November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 21st November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Paul Davidson Taylor*, Chancery Court, Queen Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH13 5AD, telephone 01403 831244. ((Ref. GWT/HCH/327.)

26th October 2000. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6194 of 2000

In the Matter of VICTORIA MANAGEMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pearlmans, Athene House, The Broadway, Mill Hill, London NW7 5TB, presented on 6th October 2000 by Frank Wessely and Peter Hughes-Holland, of Chantrey Vellacott, 81 Station Road, Marlowe, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, the Joint Administrators of the Company under an Administration Order dated 12th July 1999, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 17th November 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 16th November 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Colman Coyle*, of Wells House, 80 Upper Street, Islington, N1 0NU.

8th November 2000. (926)

# Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ACCURA COMPUTER SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03705906. Address of Registered Office—94 Alfred Gelder Street, Hull, HU1 2YZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2000. No. of Matter—005808 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—20th October 2000. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2067)

Name of Company—ASHDOWN (LEADENHALL) PLC. Company Registration Number—02459155. Address of Registered Office—Fairfax House, Fulwood Place, Gray's Inn, London, WC1V 6UB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2000. No. of Matter—003800 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—28th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

Name of Company—AUSTIN-BAILEY CONTRACTORS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3701473. Address of Registered Office—59 Galleons View, 1 Stewart Street, London, E14 3EX. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—2250 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

Name of Company—BARCLAY-KNIGHT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3580612. Address of Registered Office—Bank House, 266/268 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester, M3 5JZ, Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—Iss September 2000. No. of Matter—2242 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2092)

Name of Company—CLOVIS ASSOCIATES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03069060. Address of Registered Office—Chase House, 5 Chase Road, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS1 2RE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2000. No. of Matter—003441 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

Name of Company—COBALT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3306985. Address of Registered Office—21-37 South Street, Dorking, Surrey, RH4 2JZ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th April 2000. No. of Matter—1282 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—DAGAFIX LTD. Company Registration Number—01600339. Address of Registered Office—Drellingore Works Park Farm, Close Park Farm Industrial Est, Folkestone, Kent, CT19 5DU. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 2000. No. of Matter—212 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th September 2000. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2025)

Name of Company—**EBCOMMS LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—3778818. Address of Registered Office—511/513 Durham Road, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE9 5EY. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2000. No. of Matter—2371 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2097)

Name of Company—HALECRAFT ENTERPRISES LIMITED. Company Registration Number-3363896. Address of Registered Office—19 Gunnell Close, Addiscombe, Croydon, Surrey, CR0 6YF. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 30th August 2000. No. of Matter—2208 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—INETDATA (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—3526706. Address of Registered Office—29/31 Manor Road, Wallington, Surrey, SM6 0BW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th September 2000. No. of Matter—00556 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2041)

Name of Company—M.W. BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number-03309773. Address of Registered Office-Hillfield Farm, Hillfield, Selby, North Yorkshire, YO8 3ND. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2000. No. of Matter-1583 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-31st October 2000. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—MEDIA LINK PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number-02897769. Address of Registered Office—Bow Chambers, 8 Tib Lane, Manchester, M2 4JB. Court-LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2000. No. of Matter—1980 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

Name of Company—ORCHESTRAL FACILITIES LTD. Company Registration Number—00645652. Address of Registered Office—13-17 Southgate Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire, EN6 5DR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2000. No. of Matter—004788 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—25th October 2000. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—PEGASUS ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Company Registration Number-3353856. Address of Registered Office—Suite 207, Coniston House, 25 New Market Street, Ulverston, Cumbria, LA12 7LQ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th August 2000. No. of Matter—2205 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2111)

Name of Company—PHILIP MOSS FARM MACHINERY (SMALLWOOD) LTD. Company Registration Number—01900565. Address of Registered Office—17 St Anne's Square, Manchester, M2 7PW. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd July 2000. No. of Matter—10 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—2nd November 2000. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

Name of Company—REFTEC LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3184113. Address of Registered Office—Unit 4a Market Street, Chapel en le Frith, Stockport, Derbyshire, SK12 6HP, Court— LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2000. No. of Matter—1538 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

of Company—RYAN REFRIGERATION LIMITED. Company Registration Number-3456131. Address of Registered Office—45a High Street, Orpington, Kent, BR6 0JE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter—2245 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2046)

Name of Company—SANDFORCE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3243694. Address of Registered Office—77 Mitchley Avenue, Sanderstead, South Croydon, Surrey, CR2 9HN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th September 2000. No. of Matter-2241 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—SOUTHERN RECLAMATION LIMITED. Company Registration Number-02910797. Address of Registered Office-75 Main Road, Gidea Park, Romford, Essex, RM2 5EL. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 31st August 2000. No. of Matter—2215 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—TARGETLINE IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED. Company Registration Number-3363106. Address of Registered Office-32/34 Fairview Road, London Road, Norbury, London, SW16 5PT. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—2309 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver— Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

Name of Company—THE CROSS KEYS (UK) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03118808. Address of Registered Office—Crown Street, Dagenham, Essex, RM10 9UU. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st September 2000. No. of Matter—2240 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2119)

Company—TIDALFLOW of LIMITED. Company Registration Number-3647241. Address of Registered Office-18A Dudley Street, Grimsby, South Humberside, DN31 2AB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter—1924 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2066)

Name of Company—TRADETONE - POLAND COMPANY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03746923. Address of Registered Office—37 Warren Street, London, W1P 5PD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—2278 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—31st October 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

# Notice of Intended Dividends THE NET IMPERATIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to a declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—30th November 2000. Name of Joint Liquidator and Address—L. A. Manning, Kroll Buchler Phillips Limited, 84 Grosvenor Street, London W1X 9DF.

L. A. Manning, Joint Liquidator 3rd November 2000. (578)

# Notice of Dividends

### HUSSEY SEATING SYSTEMS (EUROPE) LTD

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the last date for proving as specified. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st December 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, C. M. Slater, of Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

C. M. Slater, Liquidator 1st November 2000.

(839)

#### SILVERSTREAM DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends, within 4 months from 22nd November 2000, to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors and that such Creditors desiring to participate in such a dividend must, on or before that date, send in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the undersigned, R. J. Hill, of KPMG, Corporate Recovery, Plym House, 3 Longbridge Road, Marsh Mills, Plymouth PL6 8LT.

R. J. Hill

31st October 2000. (838)

# Final Meetings

### EUROPEAN SUPERCONDUCTORS SUPPLY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of RSQ Parade House, 135 The Parade, High Street, Watford WD1 1NS, on 8th December 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and considering the Resolution that the Liquidator be granted his release.

K. A. Murphy, Liquidator

2nd November 2000 (567)

# HARDEN & ASSOCIATES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford WD1 1TG, on 5th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, Iveco Ford House, Station Road, Watford WD1 1TG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. J. Clifford, signed under a power of attorney for P.J. R. Souster, Liquidator.

31st October 2000 (562)

In the Manchester District Registry No. 1218 of 1996

#### JEALIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and Rule 4.125 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB, on 5th December 2000, at 11 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on 4th December 2000 to entitle you to vote at the Meeting (together with a proof of debt form if you not already lodged one).

P. B. Harrington, Liquidator

26th October 2000 (566)

# LANCASHIRE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company wil be held at Baker Tilly Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, on 1st December 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tillly, Scottish Life House, 154 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3HN, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. E. S. Sherrey, Liquidator

31st October 2000 (305)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 11881 of 1991

## NATIONWIDE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 25 Allensbank Road, Heath, Cardiff CF14 3PN, on 4th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting date together with a proof of debt, should you not have already lodged one.

B. D. Lewis, Liquidator

30th October 2000 (265)

# **ULTRA MARKETING (UK) LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, on 8th December, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, fax +44 (0) 117 905 4058, not later than 12 noon on 7th December 2000.

P. J. Rilett, Liquidator

31st October 2000 (266)

# **Personal Insolvency**



# **Bankruptcy Orders**

ADAMS, David Paul, of and trading at 46 Fouracres Enfield Coun Ty Middlesex Greater London EN3 5DR as a General Builder. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th September 2000. No. of Matter—7504 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury London, WC1B 3SS.

AHMED, Zubair, 17 Chelmer Close, St Ives, PE27 3FX, unemployed and lately carrying on business as Yaxley Tandoori, Indian Take Away, Yaxley Shopping Centre, Yaxley, Peterborough. Court PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—301 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

**ALAND,** Steven, of 28 Brettenham Road, Walthamstow, London, E17 5BA a photographer trading at 28 Brettenham Road, Walthamstow, London, E17 5BA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—8866 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ANDREWS, Jonathan, of 15 Main Street, Bishopthorpe, York, YO23 2RA, occupation unemployed dentist. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—97 of 2000. Date of Petition—5th September 2000. No. of Matter—7, of 2000. Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Mattings Silvactor Street Hull. HU1 3HA. (2071)

ARMSTRONG, Ronald Thomas, of 5 West Way, Uttoxeter, Staffordshire, ST14 7HD trading at an unknown address as a haulier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th June 2000. No. of Matter—5211 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

BAGNALL, Kathryn Helen, of 15 Brewhouse Road, Woolwich, London SE18 5SJ, a housewife. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—449 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX

BAGNALL, Matthew James, of 15 Brewhouse Road, Woolwich, London SE18 5SJ, a builder. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—448 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Croydon B, 5th (2042)Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX

**BELL**, David Hugh, storeman of 52 Crockwells Road, Exminster, Exeter EX6 8DQ. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter-186 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

BENNETT, Simon Alexander, of 1 Southbank Road, Cradley Heath, West Midlands, B64 6LX lately residing at 52 Sutherland Road, Cradley Heath, West Midlands, B64 6EB. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition-3rd November 2000. No. of Matter-103 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2127)

BLACKMAN, Lorraine Samantha, of 10 Kelvin Court, Jasmin Grove, Penge, London SE20 8JX, unemployed and lately carrying on business as The Golden Lion, 61 Maple Road, Penge, London SE20 8LA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—450 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BROWN, Philip David, Upholsterer, of 19 Redman Road, High Wycombe, Bucks HP12 4PH, lately carrying on business as a & P Upholstery, 19 Redman Road, High Wycombe, Bucks HP12 4PH. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter-186 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

CARLEY, Timothy James, of Newlea, Stoke Hill, Stoke St Michael, Nr Bath, BA3 5JJ. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter-190 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol,

CLEARY, Paul, of 1 Tadmor Close, Little Hulton, Manchester M38 0BN whose occupation is at present unknown. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th June 2000. No. of Matter—103 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st August 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

COE, Calvin Sean, Bt Engineer, residing at 15 Ireland Road, Ipswich in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter-265 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

COLLEY, Thomas George, of 53 Wartell Bank, Kingswinford, West Midlands DY6 7QJ trading as Colley and Hill (Builders) occupation Unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-25th August 2000. No. of Matter-6998 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CONNOLLY, Gary Andrew, of 17 Wimbourne Road Southend on Sea Essex SS2 5JG trading at an unknown address as a milk roundsman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th September 2000. No. of Matter—7506 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

COPPOCK, Shane, occupation unknown of 4 St Martins Close, Fangfoss, York. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2000. No. of Matter—87 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CORIN, Francis Barrie, of 28 Park Row, Bristol, BS1 5LJ and lately residing at 136-138 Bath Road, Totterdown, Bristol BS4 3EF and lately carrying on business at 'New Platform One', 28 Park Row, Bristol BS1 5LJ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—229 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CROOKS, Gareth, occupation Unknown, of 35 William Street, Pontardulais, Swansea, SA4 1RT, lately of and lately trading at 50 Nursery Road, High Brooms, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, Tna 9BZ, as a Taxi Company Proprietor as Access Cars. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th September 2000. No. of Matter—7472 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2124)

CULLEY, Ian Jackson, unemployed, of 30 Church Lane, Gosforth, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE3 1AR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—470 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2098)

CUNNINGHAM, James Lamont, believed to be residing care of 4 Brooklands, Brinkworth, near Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 5BA. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—110 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2057)

DANBY, Geoffrey Richard, plumber, of and carrying on business from 824 Spring Bank West, Kingston upon Hull, HU5 5AN under the style of Geoff Danby Plumbing and Heating. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—405 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2060)

DANGAR, Michael, salesman, of 109 Tickford Street, Newport Pagnell, Bucks MK16 9BA. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—159 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2103)

**DAVEY**, Justin Mark, unemployed of 1 Allers Farm, Chettiscombe, Tiverton EX16 7QT. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—185 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2053)

DAVIS, Gary, a Warehouseman, of 14 Woodham Court, Akenfield Close, South Woodham Ferrers, Essex, CM3 5XP, lately residing at 14 Cedar Grove, Burnham on Crouch, Essex, CM0 8DQ, previously residing at 25 Thornborough Avenue, South Woodham Ferrers, Essex, CM3 5FN and formerly residing at 19 Princes Road, Burnham on Crouch, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2122)

DAVIS, Karen Jane, 158 Hallam Crescent East, Leicester, LE3 1FF (Unemployed), lately residing at 53 Browning Street, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—346 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2079)

DITCHER, Alan Derek, of 4G Lon Glanfor, Abergele, LL22 9YQ a Machinist and lately carrying on business as Space Age Mfg from 1 The Tilery, Kinmel Bay, as a Machine Shop and previously from 231A Elm Road, Wrexham Industrial Estate, Wrexham. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—64 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2037)

DUGGAN, Michelle Georgette, - occupation a Florist Residing at 1 Harrison Drive Heron'S Croft Lakeside Villages St Mellons Cardiff CF3 0NU - Also Known as Michelle Georgette Evans and lately Carrying On Business as Roseann Forists Units 5 Wellfield Court Wellfield Road Roath Cardiff CF24 3PB. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—147 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2027)

DUNCAN, Amanda Jane, Full Time Mother, 15 Kemble Close, Birchwood, Lincoln LN6 0NR. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—345 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annexe, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham, NG1 3HH. (2107)

FERGUSON, Violet Ann, 12 Frewin Street, Leicester, LE5 0PA, Shelf Filler. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—347 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

FORD, Nils Landstrom James, a Retired Teacher of 9 Tolpath Coed Eva Cwmbran Torfaen NP44 6UD. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—29th September 2000. No. of Matter—167 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2026)

FRYER, Marsha Elaine, Feme Sole, A Warehouse Operative, of 40 Bishop Road, Calne, Wiltshire, SN11 9AF. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—Ist November 2000. No. of Matter—139 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2058)

GOODRUM, Andrew John, security guard, of 243E Queen Street, Withernsea, HU19 2HH and lately residing at 10A Southcliffe Road, Withernsea, HU19 2HX, both in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—408 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2064)

**GREENE**, Michael, Retired residing at 18 Thomas Henshaw Court, Law Street, Sudden, Rochdale OL11 4PW. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—234 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2090)

HADLEY, Helen Denise, address unknown trading at 365 Central Avenue Southend on Sea Essex SS2 4EF as a proprietor of a newsagents as Sweet Dreams lately trading at 159 Hamstel Road Southend on Sea Essex SS2 4LA as a proprietor of a newsagent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—7444 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

**HEAD**, Patricia Mary, formerly a Florist, of 2 Hawks Close, Danbury, Essex and lately residing at 5 Sandon Brook Manor, Danbury, Essex and lately carrying on business at 62 Main Road, Danbury, Essex. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter-97 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southendon-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

**HEALY,** Thomas Bernard, of 14 Selway House, South Lambeth, London, SW8 1UL, unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter-8907 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HULL, Helen Margaret, unemployed, of 81 Pasture Avenue, Moreton, Merseyside, CH46 8SW and lately residing at 31 Grove Road, Wallasey, Wirral, Merseyside. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition-1st November 2000. No. of Matter—122 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HULL, Stephen David, unemployed, of 81 Pasture Avenue, Moreton, Merseyside, CH46 8SW and lately residing at 31 Grove Road, Wallasey, Wirral, Merseyside. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition-1st November 2000. No. of Matter—123 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

INGLEDOW, Terence Michael, Upholsterer of 86 Holden Road, Brierfield, Nelson, formerly residing at 16 Brown Street West, Colne, both in Lancashire. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—215 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2113)

IOAN, Vera, of 4 Thirlmere Rise, Bromley, Kent BR1 4HY, a factory operator. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—447 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

JOHNSON, Martin Lewis, of and trading at 22 Sadlers Wells, Belton, Loughborough, Leicestershire, LE12 9TS as a subcontractor in the construction industry, lately of and trading at 207 Marked Road, Groby, Leicester, LE12 9TS as a subcontractor in the construction industry. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2000. No. of Matter—3412 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Variable being a Harvey Lawre B. Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

(2081)

LEEMING, Sylvia, retired, of 2 St Annes Drive, Monk Bretton, Barnsley, S71 2SA lately residing at 4 Burton Avenue, Monk Bretton, Barnsley. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—100 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

LITTLE, Eric John, scaffolder, of 16 Manor Road, Carlisle, Cumbria. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter-64 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4

MATTHEWS, Stephen John, currently a Company Director of 6 Minerva Court, Woodland Road, Torquay, Torbay TQ2 7AT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th May 2000. No. of Matter-4013 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

McVEY, Paul William, of 53 The Bryceway, Liverpool, Merseyside L12 3HJ lately of 40 Melwood Drive, Liverpool, Merseyside L12 trading at an unknown address as a Ceramic Tiler as P W Tilers. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2000. No. of Matter-6539 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MIAH, Lal, of 15 Elgar Way, Hide Hollow, Langney, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2000. No. of Matter—81 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

MILLER, Andrew Jonathan, of and trading at 9 St Davids Close Beccles, Suffolk, NR349PX as a Children'S Entertainer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2000. No. of Matter-5941 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

MONTARAY, Steven Paul, unemployed, of 34 Troutsdale Grove, Southcoates Lane, HU9 3SB and lately carrying on business as a car recoverer and transporter from Unit 10, Courtney Street, HU8 7QF, under the style of Pelican Car Transport, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—411 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2072) MORRIS, Kathleen Mary Bernadette, a Housewife, of 10 Linden, Beacon Lough East, Gateshead, NE9 7DR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—469 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2100)

MORRIS, Robert Alexander David, a Self-Employed Taxi Driver, of 10 Linden, Beacon Lough East, Gateshead, NE9 7DR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—468 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2099)

MOSS, J, occupation Unknown, t/a J & a Computer Services, of 36 Hornby Road, Bootle, Liverpool L20 5DB. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—19th April 2000. No. of Matter—179 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2083)

NEE, Patrick Joseph, of 74 Richmond Street, Brighton BN2 2PE, occupation unknown. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2000. No. of Matter—571 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

PAPADIMITRIOU, Basil John, of 12 Devonshire Place, London W1G 6HU a Telesales Man. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—8904 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

PEDERSEN, Svend B, currently a Share Fisherman of 65 Winchester Avenue Grimsby North East Lincolnshire DN33 1EL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2000. No. of Matter—2096 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2069)

PLUMMER, Jean Mary, a Hairdresser of Hernhill, Manor Lane, Abbots Leigh, Bristol, BS8 3RU and carrying on business as an Hairdresser at Hernhill, Manor Lane, Abbots Leigh, Bristol, BS8 3RU. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—356 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

POWNALL, John Phillip Ashley, unemployed lately a Labourer of 73 Talbot Road, Heaton, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 4EU. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—108 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2096)

RAFATI, Max, Max Rafati of 23 Mill Way Mill Hill London NW7 3QR trading at 3 Royal Parade Hanger Lane London W5 2NX as a shopkeeper as In and OUT lately of 92 Catalay Fortune Green Road West Hampstead Nw6 lately of 24D Russel Road London Nw9 lately trading at 10 Royal Parade Western Avenue Ealing London W5 1ET as an unknown occupation also known as kourosh Rafati. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th July 2000. No. of Matter—5450 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

REED, Timothy John, a Car Salesman of 41 Sheldon Drive, Wells, Somerset, BA5 2HB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—354 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2020)

ROBERTS, David John, of Flat 5, 25 Norfolk Square, Brighton, BN1 2PD, occupation unknown. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th September 2000. No. of Matter—590 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

RODEN, John Dennis, of 76 Woleseley Road, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 OLS trading at an unknown address as Stone Cross Glass & Construction as a Glazier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th September 2000. No. of Matter—7419 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2126)

ROGERS, David Stephen, occupation unknown of Woodland View, 67 Burntwood Road, Burntwood CH7 3EN in the county of Clwyd. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st April 2000. No. of Matter—79 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2028)

ROSS, Michael Anthony, Michael Anthony Ross, unemployed of The Church Steps Public House, Stocks Lane, Batley, West Yorkshire, WF17 8PA, lately trading as a Publican from the aforesaid address, formerly carrying on business as Tramways Hotel from 307 Blackburn Road, Bolton, Lancashire BL1 8DY as a Publican. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—152 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2076)

ROWE, Alan, - Mill Operative of 38 Glyndwr, Knucklas, Knighton, Powys LD7 1RR lately residing at 26 Maes-y-Coed, Ammanford, Carmarthenshire, formerly carrying on business as a Fruit & Vegetables Supplier under the style of Valley Vegetables; previously a Company Director. Court—WELSHPOOL AND NEWTOWN. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2035)

RUSSELL-OWEN, Adam William Macdonald, an Actor, of Flat 4, 3 Christchurch Road, Surbiton, Surrey KT5 8JJ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—191 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SAUNDERS, Dawn Ann, of 66 Radbourne Cresent, Walthamstow, London E17 3RT a housewife. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—8912 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

SCHRANZ, Claire Elaine, a housewife, residing at 4 Ashendon Drive, Woodhall Street, Stoneferry, Kingston upon Hull HU8 8DY. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter-406 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2062)

SCHRANZ, Karl Lindon, a taxi driver, residing at 4 Ashendon Drive, Woodhall Street, Stoneferry, Kingston upon Hull HU8 8DY. Court— KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter-407 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

SHAHID, Abdul, occupation unknown of 474 Stains Road, Bedfort, Greater London TW14 8DH lately a Restaurateur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-4th September 2000. No. of Matter-7190 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

SHAPCOTT, Mark Allen Kennaway, 36 Kathleaven Street, St Budeaux, Plymouth, Devon PL5 1PZ (Lorry Driver). Court— PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—352 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

SHORT, Pam, unemployed, residing at 52 Westfield Place, Acomb, York, YO24 3HW and lately residing at 5 Lister Way, Clifton, York, both in the County of North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—120 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2065)

STONE, Jacqueline, a shop assistant, residing at Flat 7, Chalice Court, Silver Street, Glastonbury, Somerset. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—123 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Paperfield Panel Figures, Fix 100. House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2052)

STONER, Peter John, also known as John Stoner, an Hgv Driver, residing at 13 Eastfield, Thornford, Sherborne, Dorset and lately residing at 3 Houndsmill, Horsington, Templecombe, Somerset. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—122 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2056)

TAAFFE, David Alan, T/A David Alan and Co. of Flat 8 Rowson Court, Pickering Road, New Brighton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH45 9LU. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—18th September 2000. No. of Matter-105 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool,

THOMAS, Peter, of 7 North Court, Hassocks BN6 8JS, occupation unknown. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2000. No. of Matter-123 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th September 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

THOMPSON, Dennis John, unemployed of 59 Woodlands Avenue, Boothtown, Halifax, HX3 6NE and lately residing at 19 Westland Drive, Allerton, Bradford BD15 7BA. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—156 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

TICKNER, Sean, C/O 49 Ringden Avenue, Paddock Wood, Kent TN12 6ED, occupation - a Shift Process Operator, lately residing at 54 Summervale Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8JD. Court— TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—120 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

TRENDLE, Douglas, Also Known as Buster Bloodvesselof 9 Star Road Isleworth Middlesex Greater London TW7 4HB a Singer/ Performer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th September 2000. No. of Matter-7517 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

WALLBANK, Steven, unemployed, of 11 Priestfield, Thornton Cleveleys and lately carrying on business as a butcher at Lancaster Road, Knott End on Sea both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-3rd November 2000. No. of Matter-245 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

WARHAM, Christopher Richard, of 1 Raglan Court, Mountbatten Road, Boyatt Wood, Eastleigh, Hampshire, SO50 4RR. lately residing at 348 Alwold Road, Sellyoak, Birmingham, B29 5JR. an Assistant Branch Manager. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—168 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2116)

WATTS, Barry William James, of 4 Haytor Terrace, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ121EY. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—25th August 2000. No. of Matter—201 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2055)

WELLBELOVE, Zoe Sarah, of 15 Bailey Close, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2RW, lately residing at 34 Bunnies Lane, Rowde, Wiltshire. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—191 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

WESLEY, Paul Anthony, retired, of 19 Saners Close, Cottingham, HU16 5AR, in the East Riding of Yorkshire, and lately residing at 15x 19th Avenue, North Hull Estate, Kingston upon Hull, HU6 8HF. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter-410 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

WHITE, David William, a Shop Worker, of 5 Brookhey Drive, Kirkby, Liverpool, Merseyside, L33 6UL and lately residing at 60 Britonside Avenue, Kirkby, Liverpool, Merseyside, L32 6SF. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2000. No. of Matter—452 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2084)

WHITE, Jacqueline, (Housewife) of 19 Gay Bowers, Basildon, Essex, SS14 2SQ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—459 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX. (2120)

WILSON, Ian, of 72 Glenn Road, Poringland, Norfolk NR147LU and lately carrying on business as B G a Roofing at 72 Glenn Road, Poringland, Norfolk NR147LU. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2000. No. of Matter—481 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

WOODS, Richard, Residential address unknown trading at Glen House Stag Place London SW1E 5AG as a Chartered Accountant Richard Woods & Co lately of Homewoods 6 Willow Bank Gardens The Avenue Tadworth Surrey KT20 5DS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 1999. No. of Matter—7739 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

YOUNG, Kevin, occupation unknown of 4 St Martins Close, Fangfoss, York. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2000. No. of Matter—86 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd October 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HUI 3HA. (2061)

YOUSUF, Aiyub, 20 Shantimargh, Leicester, LE4 6SN, (Sole Trader) and lately carrying on business as Magnum Fashions, Unit 10, Buckland Road, Leicester, LE5 0NT. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2000. No. of Matter—345 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

# **Amendment of Title of Proceedings**

ALDRIDGE, Chester, a Nursing Home Proprietor of 50 Stanwick Drive, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 9LG and carrying on business at St Lawrence Nursing Home, Woolverton Road, Ventor, Isle of Wight, PO38 1XN. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—165 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Chester Aldridge a Nursing Home Proprietor of 70 Canbrian View, Whipcord Lane, Chester CH1 4DF and carrying on business at St Lawrence, Ventor, Isle of Wight PD38 1XN Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2033)

BELL, Lee John, Part-Time Garage Handyman, of 7 Walpole Road, PE30 2DZ lately trading at The Old Barn, Estuary Road, Selling Second Hand Car Parts both of King'S Lynn, Norfolk. Court—KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—99 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lee John Bell, Part-Time Garage Handyman of 7 Walpole Road, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 2DZ Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BIGGS, Linda Jayne, also known as Linda Jayne Evans, Barmaid of 24 Park Road, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 1HR formerly residing at 3 Rosecorner, Bolesworth Road, Tattenhall, Cheshire and previously residing at 126 Wrexham Road, Whitchurch, Shropshire. Court—SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—114 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Linda Jane Biggs 24 Park Road, Whitchurch, Shropshire Sy13 1HR, Barstaff also known as Evans (Maiden Name) Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2029)

BIRCHENOUGH, Alan, of and trading at 3 Craken View, New Smithy Chinley, High Peak, lately residing at Maglow Farm, Castleton Road, High Peak, formerly residing at 5 Beresford Road, Chapel-en-le-Frith, lately trading under the style of a Birchenough Haulage from Lower Barmoor Farm, Dove Holes, Buxton, all in the county of Derbyshire, as a Haulage Contractor. Court—STOCK PORT. No. of Matter—130 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alan Birchenough of and trading at Lower Barmoor Farm, Doveholes, Buxton, Derbyshire SK17 8EY as a Transport Agency Proprietor as Alan Birchenough Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BOOKER, Duncan Nicholas, unemployed, lately a Community Support Worker, residing at 28 Bassetts Court, West Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4LZ, lately residing at 38 Fuller Street, Kettering and previously residing at 52B Alexander Street, Kettering. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—400 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Duncan Nicholas Booker, unemployed, residing at 28 Bassetts Court, West Street, Wellingborough Nn8 Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2101)

BOWDEN, Tom Edward, (Unemployed) of 20 Chestnut Road, Peverell, Plymouth, Devon PL3 5UE, lately carrying on in business in partnership with another under the styles Animal Magic and Aquatic Magic from 41/42 Sidwell Street, Exeter, Devon EX4 6NS and Unit 5, Chaddlewood District Shopping Centre, Chaddlewood, Plympton. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—288 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tom Edward Bowden, 20 Chestnut Road, Peverell, Plymouth, Devon, PL3 5UE (Unemployed). lately carrying on business as Animal Magic Pet Superstore, 41/42 Sidwell Street, Exeter, Devon, EX4 6NS. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2108)

CALDECOURT, David John, mechanic, carrying on business as Court Motors, residing and trading at Manor Farm Garage, Dalscote, Northants NN12 8NL and latterly residing at 3 Grafton Way, Rothersthorpe, Northants NN7 3JL. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—363 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David John Caldecourt, mechanic, carrying on business as Court Motors residing and trading at Manor Farm Garage, Dalscote, Northants NN12 8NL Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

EBBRELL, Lee Thomas, a postperson, of 6 Bretton Court Mews, Bretton Road, Bretton, Chester CH4 0DN lately residing and trading at 6 Coronation Street, Salford M5 3RW as a freelance illustrator. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—171 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lee Thomas Ebbrell of and trading at 6 Bretton Court Mews, Bretton Road, Bretton, Chester Cheshire CH4 0DN as a Commercial Artist lately of and lately trading at 6 Coronation Street, Ordsall, Salford, Greater Manchester M5 3RW as a Commercial Artist Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2034)

**HENEGHAN**, Christopher, of and trading from 4 Hollybank, 51 St Michael's Road, Aigburth, Liverpool, L17 7AW as a Publisher and Media Consultant. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—213 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Christopher Henegan of 4 Hollybank, St Michaels Road, Liverpool L17 7AW. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MACHIN, Alan Stephen, 14 Water Gate Arcade, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 1DP also known as Alan Stephen Lloyd-Machin lately residing at School House, Hanmer, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 3DG formerly residing at 19 Ford Lane, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 3EQ and lately carrying on business as A.S Machin trading as Mr Minit at 1A High Street, Whitchurch, Shropshire. Court—SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—107 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Alan Stephen Machin Watergate Arcade, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 1DP also known as Alan Stephen Lloyd-Machin lately residing at School House, Hanmer, Whitchurch, Shropshire SY13 3DG and lately carrying on business as A.S Machin trading as Mr Minit at 1A High Street, Whitchurch, Shropshire Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

MANFREDI, Anthony Virgilio, unemployed, 79 Cross Lane, Newtonle-Willows, Merseyside lately an Ice Cream salesman and formerly a haulier under the style M&N Haulage and previously in partnership with another under the same style both from Unit 14, Sankey Valley Industrial Estate, Junction Lane, Newton-le-Willows, Merseyside. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—87 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony Virgilio Manfredi-Unemployed, 79 Cross Lane, Newton-le-Willows, Merseyside WA12 9QA and lately carrying on business as Ice Cream Salesman from a Van Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

PANTLIN, Timothy John, unemployed of 14 King Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1DY previously carrying on business as Tjp Construction Services at the same address. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter-197 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-27th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

SCHERER, Paul, unemployed, of 92 Batley Road, Tingley, Wakefield, West Yorkshire, WF3 1HD and lately carrying on business as a Milkroundsman. Court—DEWSBURY. No. of Matter—29 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th September 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Scherer of 92 Batley Road, Tingley, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF3 1HD and carrying on business as a Milkman Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

SHERWOOD, Pamela Jane, also known as Andrews, care assistant, of Avryn, Upper Bank, Church Stoke, Montgomery, Powys, formerly trading in partnership and on her own account as a leather goods manufacturer, from Bicton trading Estate, Clun. Court-SHREWSBURY. No. of Matter—121 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th August 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Pamela Jane Sherwood also knwon as Pamela Jane Andrews of 9 Castle Green, Bishops Castle, Shropshire SY9 5BY trading at an unknown address as a leather goods manufacturer lately of Marigold Cottage, School Road, Clun, Shropshire Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SWALLOW, Sandra, also known as Sandra Burke, residing at 12 Woolston House, Moss Meadow Road, Salford M6 8PL, and lately residing at 124 Eccles Old Road, Pendleton, Salford, Greater Manchester. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter—161 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sandra Swallow lately residing at 124 Eccles Old Road, Pendleton, Salford, Manchester Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2095)

# Appointment of Trustees

In the Chesterfield County Court. No. 85 of 2000

### NIGEL THOMAS GASCOIGNE

Residing at 11 Willbury Drive, Sheffield S12 2TG, formerly trading as Sheffield Bacon Supplies, from Unit 10, Speedwell Industrial Estate,

I, G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, hereby give notice that I have been duly appointed Trustee of the above estate on 28th September 2000. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must forward their proofs of debt to me at the above address.

I do not propose to summon a General Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of establishing a Creditors' Committee under section 301 of the Insolvency Act 1986. However Creditors are advised that they may request a Meeting of Creditors to be summoned, pursuant to Rule 6.83 of the Insolvency Rules 1986.

G. N. Ratcliffe. Trustee 3rd November 2000. (581)

# **Notices to Creditors**

BARRETT, Decklin Kellie, of 6 Sunnyside Close, Charlton, Andover SP10 4AL, Sales Executive. Court—READING. No. of Matter—66 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1st December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address-Donald Phillip Gendall, Oury Clark, PO Box 150, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT.

D. P. Gendall, Trustee

31st October 2000. (296)

BARRETT, Tracey Jane, of 6 Sunnyside Close, Charlton, Andover SP104AL, occupation unknown. Court—READING. No. of Matter-67 of 1999. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1st December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Donald Phillip Gendall, Oury Clark, PO Box 150, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT. D. P. Gendall, Trustee

31st October 2000. (295)

RUANE, Vincent Noel, of 15 Pragnell Road, Lee, London SE12 0LF, Chauffeur. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—132 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1st December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address-Donald Phillip Gendall, Oury Clark, PO Box 150, Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT.

D. P. Gendall, Trustee

31st October 2000. (297)

# **Notice of Intended Dividends**

In the Birmingham County Court. No. 763 of 1999

#### CLIFFORD ANTHONY CHAPMAN

A Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. All Creditors who have not already done so are invited to prove their debts, writing to me for a claim form at BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF. Any Creditor who does not submit their claim by 30th November 2000, will be excluded from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving.

No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given.

A. J. Galloway, Trustee

31st October 2000. (241)

In the Colchester County Court. No. 224 of 1997

#### GARY CHARLES CLARKE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1st December 2000. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 1st December 2000, or will be excluded from this Dividend. *S. Law*, Trustee

Ensors, Cardinal House, 46 St. Nicholas Street, Ipswich IP1 1TT. 1st November 2000. (837)

**DUNNE,** Anthony Joseph, of and trading at 33 Fashoda Road, Bromley, Kent BR2 9RE, as a Painter and Decorator. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—519 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Friday, 15th December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Eckley, Suite 4, Pixmore Centre, Pixmore Avenue, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 1JG.

N. Eckley, Trustee 3rd November 2000.

(855)

# **Notice of Dividends**

**KNIGHT,** Anthony Richard. Court—NOTTINGHAM. No. of Matter—141 of 1996. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1st December 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Frank Arthur Simms, F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP. (577)

**KNIGHT,** Anthony Richard. Court—NOTTINGHAM. No. of Matter—141 of 1996. Amount per £—7 pence. First or Final, or Otherwise—Second. When Payable—5th January 2001. Where Payable—F. A. Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 8AP. (579)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 6218 of 1996

### NIGEL WALSH

Of and trading at 11 Windsor Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 5PT, as a Mobile Tyre Serviceman as N W Tyres.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the exclusion date given below. Notice is hereby given that the Creditors who do not prove their debt by 30th November 2000, will be excluded from this dividend.

W. J. J. Knight, Trustee 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE.

2nd November 2000. (580)

# **Final Meetings**

In the Burnley County Court. No. 39 of 1998

#### HELLEN LOUISE GIBSON

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt will be held at Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 4th December 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes provided for in the said section.

S. Marshall, Trustee (575)

# **Companies Regulation**



# Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

ESOUK.COM LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985 ("the Act"), Esouk.com Limited (registered in England and Wales No. 3806716) ("the Company") hereby gives notice that the Company approved by written Resolution adopted on 1st November 2000, pursuant to section 173 of the Act, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares; the amount of the permissible capital payment (as defined in section 171(3) of the Act) for the shares in question is up to US\$600,800; the Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Act, are available for inspection by any Member or Creditor of the Company, at the Company's registered office at 5th Floor Clements House, 14-18 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7JE, during usual business hours on any week day (Saturdays excepted) up to and including 6th December 2000; any Creditor of the Company may, at any time up to and including the said date, apply to the High Court of Justice, under section 176 of the Act, for an Order prohibiting the payment out of capital.

*Rakisons*, Clements House, 14-18 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7JE, Solicitors for the Company.

8th November 2000. (925)

# **Notice of Disclaimer**

PICTURE PRINT & FRAMING CENTRE (BH) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Picture Print & Framing Centre (BH) Limited (No. 3029950) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 20th April 1999, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the premises demised by a lease dated 22nd October 1996, and made between Leopold Properties Limited (1) and Picture Print & Framing Centre (BH) Limited (2) and E. Ellison and M. Pearson (3) situated at 97 Church Walk, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 27th October 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3rd November 2000. (1009)

#### SIMCOURT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Simcourt Property Management Company Limited (No. 03193713) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 17th February 1998, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in 37 Lechlade Road, Highworth, as the same is registered at HM District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number WT69360, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 29th November 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor 31st October 2000.

# THE THREE PIGLETS LIMITED

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of The Three Piglets Limited (No. 03287007) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 16th November 1999, pursuant to section 652(5) of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the premises demised by a lease dated 12th July 1993 and made between The Queen's Most Excellent Majesty (1) and The Solicitor for the Affairs of the Duchy of Lancaster (2) and Nicebranch Limited (3) situated at 33 Lancaster Avenue, Hadley Wood EN4 0EP, as the same is registered at Coventry District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number EGL314096, as the same are delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treausry Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS), the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 26th November 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

(1010)30th October 2000.

# V. R. LIMITED

#### NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of V. R. Limited (No. 03109557) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 11th November 1999, pursuant to section 585(5)/595(6) as applicable of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the premises demised by a lease dated 2nd September 1996, and made between Turnshire Limited (1) and the Company (2) and Mr. K. Farhadi (3) situated at 9 Surrey Street, Croydon, London, and relating to the shop and basement, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 29th September 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

31st October 2000 (1007)

# **Company Documents**

#### **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Open-Ended Investment Companies by the Open-Ended Companies (Investment Companies with Variable Capital) Regulations 1996, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC83	Close Umbrella Fund	Instrument of Incorporation	31.10.00

J. Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3UZ. (1012)

#### **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

(1008)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985 as applied to Unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
ZC115	Friends' Provident Life Office	288C	28.10.00
ZC115	Friends' Provident Life Office	288C	28.10.00
ZC73	Peninsular and Oriental Steam	288B	28.10.00
	Navigation Company		
ZC73	Peninsular and Oriental Steam	288B	28.10.00
I	Navigation Company		
ZC73	Peninsular and Oriental Steam	288B	28.10.00
	Navigation Company		
ZC73	Peninsular and Oriental Steam	288B	28.10.00
	Navigation Company		
ZC185	The Dunham Bridge Company	287	27.10.00
ZC191	Seaham Harbour Dock Company	Annual	31.10.00
		Accounts	

J. Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3UZ.

(1011)

# **Partnerships**



# Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

HUNT & COOMBS

Notice is given by Lynne Ayres; John Sidney Henson; Paul Lindsay Tate; Peter Lawrence Izod; Francis Patrick Sidney Casey; Edward John Owen; Denis William White; David Clive Heming; Simon James Milburn and Richard William Brown, carrying on business as solicitors at 35 Thorpe Road, Peterborough, under the style of Hunt & Coombs, that Richard William Brown retires from the firm on 26th October 2000, as a Salaried Partner. All debts due and owing by the said firm will be received and paid respectively by Lynne Ayres, John Sidney Henson; Paul Lindsay Tate; Peter Lawrence Izod; Francis Patrick Sidney Casey; Edward John Owen; Denis William White; David Clive Heming and Simon James Milburn, who will carry on the said business in Partnership under the style or firm name of Hunt & Coombs

Lynne Ayres, John Sidney Henson, Paul Lindsay Tate, Peter Lawrence Izod, Francis Patrick Sidney Casey, Edward John Owen, Denis William White, David Clive Heming, Simon James Milburn, Richard William

26th October 2000. (261)

# **Dissolution of Partnership**

#### **DOWSETT & ROBERTS**

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between John Francis Dowsett, Martha Dowsett and Terence Frederick Roberts carrying on business as newsagents under the style or firm name of "Dowsett & Roberts" was dissolved on the 5th April 1998.

J. F. Dowsett, M. Dowsett, T. F. Roberts
23rd October 2000. (262)

#### FLECK & HILL OFFICE SUPPLIES

Please take notice that the partnership previously conducted by Martin John Fleckenstein and Christopher Shadforth under the name of "Fleck & Hill Office Supplies" was dissolved as of 18th September 2000. Since that date a new business has been run under the same name and at the same premises by a new Company called Fleck & Hill Office Supplies Ltd., Mr Fleckenstein is the sole director and shareholder of that Company and Mr Shadforth has no interest or involvement in it. Mr. Fleckenstin has agreed to be responsible for all of the liabilities of the partnership.

J. Miller & Co (264

#### TOWN TYRES

Notice is given that the partnership hitherto subsisting between Kevin Baines and Ian Sykes carrying on business under the style or firm name of Town Tyres has been dissolved as from 13th October 2000. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Kevin Baines and Ian Sykes.

I. Svkes

13th October 2000. (263)

# Societies Regulation



# **Industrial and Provident Societies**

BLAYDON HOUSE SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above-mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Blaydon House Sports and Social Club Limited (Register No. 5086 R), the registered office of which is at Blaydon House, Garden Street, Blaydon-on-Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE21 4AG, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

For and on behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Societies, Registry of Friendly Societies, Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

31st October 2000. (1013)

# **Personal Legal**



# **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ACTON, Constance	3 Coleridge Avenue, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. Laundrette Proprietress (Retired). 22nd October 2000.	Palmer Hodgson & Heyes, York House, York Avenue, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire. Solicitors. (Ref. DN/DG.) (Christopher John Palmer and Moira Therese Hodgson.)	9th January 2001	(082)
ANSTES, Reginald Joseph	St. Josephs Nursing Home, Gay Bowers Road, Danbury, Essex, formerly of 10 St. Annes Court, Springfield, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6NE. Machine Operator (Retired). 28th August 2000.	Leonard Gray, 72-74 Duke Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1JY. Solicitors. (Justin Richard Timothy Martin Oakley and Christine Susan Hutson.)	19th January 2001	(916)
ASHLEY, Florine (otherwise known as Florence Beatrice Champion)	12 Alderwood Avenue, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire. Retired. 15th February 2000.	Eric Robinson & Co., 6-8 Brownhill Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2EA. (Barry Bowhay Hannam and Mark Ashley Hannam.)	10th January 2001	(079)
AUGER, Constance Ada Mary	18 Montpellier Court, Lansdown Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 2HT. 6th September 2000.	Gepp & Sons, 58 New London Road, Chelmsford CM2 0PA. Solicitors. (Ref. KE.) (Clifford Leonard Facey and Richard Michael Francis Fletcher.)	19th January 2001	(358)
BAILEY, Wilfred Thomas Charles	Brantford, Golf Lane, Whitehill, Bordon, Hampshire. Master Baker and Confectioner (Retired). 22nd September 2000.	Herrington & Carmichael, 8 Shute End, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1BL. (Andrew Wayne Bailey, John Adrian Job and Frances Jane Tierney.)	19th January 2001	(913)
BALDERSTON, Ada Muriel Alexandra	Abbeyfield House, 6 The Avenue, Totland Bay, Isle of Wight PO39 0DH. Secretary (Retired). 21st October 2000.	Eldridges, Avenue House, Avenue Road, Freshwater, Isle of Wight PO40 9UZ. (JAS/BAL038/3.) (John Anthony Suggett and Marian Jennifer Friend.)	15th January 2001	(046)
BARKER, Catherine Alice	Elmhurst Lodge, Torrence Close, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 1JT. 17th June 2000.	Newberry & Co., 87-89 Chippenham Road, Harold Hill, Romford, Essex RM3 8HP. Solicitors.	9th January 2001	(080)
BARROWS, Edith	14 Henley Road, Leicester. Spinster. 29th October 2000.	Denham Foxon & Watchorn, 22 Friar Lane, Leicester LE1 5RA. (Brian Vincent Dunmore and Roger Denham Foxon.)	9th February 2001	(010)
BATEY, Lydia Rosalind Mary	The John Masefield Cheshire Home, Burcot, Abingdon, Oxford, formerly 35 McMaster House, Latimer Road, Headington, Oxford. Clerk for British Gas. 27th April 2000.	Darbys Mallam Lewis, 52 New Inn Hall Street, Oxford OX1 2QD. Solicitors. (Nigel Christopher Starmer-Smith.)	31st January 2001	(026)
BEDDOES, Albert Henry	7 Moynton Close, Crossways, Dorchester, Dorset DT2 8TX. 1st May 2000.	Blanchards, of Bunbury House, Stour Park, Blandford Forum, Dorset DT11 9LQ. (Merlin David Philip Lewis and Mark Anthony John Bellman.)	9th January 2001	(023)
BELL, Alan Alexander	28 Broadmayne Avenue, High Barnes, Sunderland. 24th December 1999.	Mortons, 112 High Street West, Sunderland SR1 1TX. Solicitors. (Janice Bell and Michelle Bell.)	9th January 2001	(028)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BELLAMY, Charles Henry	66 Haymill Road, Slough, Berkshire. Headmaster (Retired). 15th November 1999.	Willmett & Co., 27 Sheet Street, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 1BX. (Alexandra Rosaleen Angela Miller and Ian William Clark.)	19th January 2001	(924)
BENTLEY, Zoe	25 Exwick Road, Exeter EX4 2BZ. Widow. 6th August 2000.	Goughs, 30 Market Place, Devizes, Wiltshire SN10 IJG. (Roger John Beim and Joan Krispinussen.)	12th January 2001	(037)
BILES, Dorothy Eileen	Alderney Nursing Care Centre, 14 West Cliff Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 5HD. Widow. 20th August 2000.	Harold G. Walker & Company, Office Chambers, Lansdowne House, Christchurch Road, Bournemouth BH1 3JT. (Ref: IN.2539.2699 B02427.4) (Ian Michael Newcombe and Malcolm Richard Baker.)	12th January 2000	(063)
BLADES, Millicent	Oak Lodge Nursing Home, 514 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester. Clerk (Retired). 2nd February 2000.	Howarth Goodman, 8 King Street, Manchester M60 8HG. (Martin Steven Baddiel and Christopher Alexander Ireland.)	10th January 2001	(498)
BOWEN, Muriel Constance	Sandy Cross, Ridgeway Road, Dorking Surrey (formerly of 9 Delahay House, 15 Chelsea Embankment, London SW3 4LA.) Journalist. 23rd August 2000.	Collins Dryland & Thorowgood, 12 Hart Street, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2AU. (Harbin Paul Hillyer and Karalie Grace Hillyer.)	9th January 2001	(072)
BRADFIELD, James William	Dorset House, Blackfriars Avenue, Droitwich Spa, Worcestershire. 15th October 2000.	Parkinson Wright, Haswell House, St. Nicholas Street, Worcester WR1 1UN. Solicitors. (Jean Rosalind Newton and David Laurence Green.)	9th January 2001	(035)
BRAY, Janet Ada	65 Beaconsfield Road, Canterbury, Kent. Cook. 21st October 2000.	J. Groeger Wilson, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Denys Bray.)	11th January 2001	(019)
BROWN, John Fergusson	27th February 2000.	Henry Boustred & Sons, 18 Highgate High Street, Highgate, London N6 5JG. (Susan Georgina Graham and Peter Fredric Boustred.)	9th January 2001	(051)
BRYANT, Josephine Mary	Glebe Cottage, Ash Road, Longfield, Kent DA3 7DT. Teacher. (Retired). 8th July 2000.	L. A. Prime, Three Elms, Woodlands Lane, Shorne, Gravesend, Kent DA12 3HH. (Josephine Ann Bryant.)	9th January 2001	(075)
BRYER, Maud Jane	48 Maresfield Drive, Beachlands, Pevensey Bay, East Sussex. Widow. 13th August 2000.	Mayo & Perkins, 20 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. (John Robert Medbury Clarke.)	19th January 2001	(921)
BUTER, John Robert	23 Heathway, Corsley, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 7PJ. Army Major (Retired). 23rd May 2000.	Sylvester & Mackett, Castle House, Castle Street, Trowbridge, Wilstshire BA14 8AX. (Royal Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals.)	31st January 2001	(923)
CARTER, Zillah Sabina	18 Hawksesley Mill Lane, Northfield, Birmingham. 8th July 2000.	Tyndallwoods, 5 Greenfield Crescent, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 3BE. Solicitors. (July Ann Dyke and Kenneth Michael Dyer.)	14th January 2001	(054)
CARVALHO, Rita Laurentia Philomena D'Lanoy	2 Kearsely Road, Reading, Berkshire. Private Secretary (Retired). 22nd October 1998.	Blandy & Blandy, One Friar Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1DA. (Ref. JBG/CAR22862/1.) (Aithna Teresa Bennett and Elizabeth Ann Freeman.)	9th January 2001	(068)
CHAPLIN, William Lewarne	Old Abbey Farm, Kirkstead, Woodhall Spa, Lincolnshire. 17th October 2000.	Bridge McFarland Haddon Owen, 9 Cornmarket, Louth, Lincolnshire. Solicitors.	10th January 2001	(005)
CHORLEY, Philip Joseph	204 Seabank Road, New Brighton, Wallasey, Merseyside. 13th September 2000.	Coyne Learmonth, 135 Liverpool Road, Crosby, Liverpool L23 5TE. Solicitors. (Gwyn Pierce.)	9th January 2001	(064)
CLARKE, Albert John	23 Fashoda Road, Bromley, Kent. Bio-Chemist (Retired). 29th March 1999.	Kingsford Flower & Pain, 5-7 Bank Street, Ashford, Kent TN23 1BZ. (Alma Cooper.)	19th January 2001	(907)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CLARKSON, Dorothy Mary	East Leake Hall, Station Road, East Leake, Loughborough, Leicestershire. 15th June 2000.	Ashton Bond Gigg, Pearl Assurance House, Friar Lane, Nottingham NG1 6BX.	9th January 2001	(066)
CLEMENTS-DADD, Clarice May	Lynde House, Cambridge Park, Twickenham, Middlesex. 20th September 2000.	Stone Rowe Brewer, 46-49 Church Street, Twickenham TW1 3NR. (Jennifer Ellen Brewer and Susan Elizabeth Symons.)	19th January 2001	(915)
COLAM, John	8 Norwood, George Street, Prestwich, Manchester. 2nd March 2000.	Stephen Reid Latimer and Colin Lee, 35 Bury New Road, Sedgley Park, Prestwich, Manchester M25 9JY.	9th January 2001	(017)
COLE, Henry Charles	39 Treebys Close, Burton, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 7HP. Taxi Driver (Retired). 8th September 2000.	Anthony Harris & Company, Elmhurst House, 17 Elm Avenue, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6HE. (Sonia Jean Jones.)	9th January 2001	(038)
COLLINS, Grace Patricia Ann	1 Croft Road, Brimsdown Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 5HT. Technical Engineer (Retired). 27th May 2000.	Pegden and Dubow, of 339 Hertford Road, Edmonton, London N9 7ET. Solicitors. (Anthony Trevor Johnson and Judith Mary Butt.)	10th January 2001	(058)
COOKE, Gertrude Evelyn Joan	1 Sutcliffe Fold, Littlemoor, Queensbury, Bradford BD13 1DE. School Teacher (Retired). 18th October 2000.	Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. RG.)	9th January 2001	(047)
COX, Cyril Ivan Kenneth	Zetland Court, 128 Alumhurst Road, Westbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset BH4 8HU. Industrial Representative. 13th September 2000.	Coles Miller, 44-46 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2PG. Solicitors. (David Andrew Parfitt and Roger Mark Leedham.)	19th January 2001	(904)
CULVERHOUSE, Alan	88 Castlemaine Avenue, Gillingham, Kent ME7 2QE. Carpenter and Joiner. 21st August 2000.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	19th January 2001	(918)
DAVENPORT, Geoffrey Charles	Flat 3, 44 Albert Road, Hythe, Kent. Lecturer (Retired). 17th July 2000.	Wright Hassall, 9 Clarendon Place, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5QP. (Thomas Charles Incledon McKenzie and Robin Stuart Ogg.)	11th January 2001	(039)
DAVIES, Alan John Guy	3 Garnett Road, London N.W.3. Retired. 26th May 2000.	J. D. Spicer & Co., of 140 Kilburn High Road, London NW6 4JD. Solicitors. (Alan Shaun Davies and Jim Robin Davies.)	9th January 2001	(061)
DENCE, Pearl Desbois	Marley House Nursing Home, Winfirth Newburgh, Dorchester, Dorset. Spinster. 21st September 2000.	Neville-Jones & Co., 19 North Street, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4AJ. (Anthony John Hollis and Simon Robert Key.)	12th January 2001	(011)
DICKINSON, Ivy	Victoria Court, Brownsville Road, (formerly of Mirfield Avenue) Stockport. Civil Servant (Retired). 17th June 2000.	Gorvin Smith Fort, 6-14 Millgate, Stockport SK1 2NN. Solicitors. (David Henry Allaun and Judith Stephanie Rigby.)	19th January 2001	(360)
DOUGLAS-JONES, Peggy Rita	Pine Cottage, Stanyeld Road, Church Stretton, Shropshire SY6 6JJ. 19th June 2000.	Patience Clarke & Burrowes, 8 Swan Hill, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1NQ. Solicitors. (Ref. JIB.JLG.D09025/2.)	10th January 2001	(059)
EDWARDS, Agnes Rose	57 Neptune Court, Gemini Close, Lordshill, Southampton (also of 47 Radcliffe Road, Southampton.) Retired. 17th July 2000.	Eric Robinson & Co., 6-8 Brownhill Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 2EA. (Raymond Broomfield.)	10th January 2001	(078)
EWIN, Doris Mary	Highfields Nursing & Residential Care Home, Station Road, Edingley, Nottinghamshire. 24th May 2000.	Ashton Bond Gigg, Pearl Assurance House, Friar Lane, Nottingham NG1 6BX.	9th January 2001	(065)
FLETCHER, Dilys Lavinia	14 Rose Lea, 1 Downham Walk, Brooklands, Manchester M23 9DG. Bus Conductress. Widow (Retired). 1st September 1999.	Nightingale, 127 Buxton Road, High Lane, Stockport, Cheshire SK6 8DX. Solicitors. (Ref: JFB/KT/FLE091.) (Elizabeth Lewis.)	9th January 2001	(031)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FOLLAND, Harold William	Castle Barn, 115 Winchester Street, Overton, Hampshire. Insurance Manager (Retired). 7th October 2000.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA.	12th January 2001	(020)
FULLERTON, Denis	Manor House, Residential Home, Main Street, Middleton, Leicestershire. 25th October 2000.	Lambs & Holmes, Cardigan House, 37 Corporation Street, Corby, Northants NN17 1NQ.	10th January 2001	(036)
GAMBLE, Sarah	Little Sisters of the Poor, 228 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire. Hairdresser (Retired). 29th November 1999.	Apfel Carter, 28-30 Park Road, St. Annes-on-Sea, Lancashire FY8 1PA. (Mary Patricia Glancy.)	9th January 2001	(045)
GILMAN, John Tom	1st June 2000.	Elvin & Co., 92 Main Street, East Leake, Loughborough, Leicestershire LE12 6PG.	9th January 2001	(043)
GILMORE, Dorothy Emily	9 Court Rise, Hakin, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire. Widow. 18th September 2000.	Price & Kelway, 17 Hamilton Terrace, Milford Haven, Pembrokeshire SA73 3JA. (Ref: HCT.) (Harvey Charles Thomas and Jacqueline Jones.)	26th January 2001	(032)
GOMEZ, Anson Solomon	<ul><li>145 Union Street, Middlesbrough.</li><li>Labourer (Retired).</li><li>3rd September 2000.</li></ul>	Cohens, 1 Yarm Lane, Stockton-on-Tees TS18 3DR. Solicitors. (Ref: B.Archibald.) (Christopher James Lewis Fountain and William Michael Anthony Wilson.)	19th January 2001	(903)
GOSS, Margaret Annie	66 High Street, Hadleigh, Suffolk IP7 5EF. Confectioner and Tobacconist (Retired). 25th April 1984.	Kerseys (Ewe) 32 Lloyds Avenue, Ipswich IP1 3HD. (Douglas Reginald Clark, John Alfred Clark and Kenneth Leon Clark.)	20th January 2001	(027)
GRACEY, Gilbert Crewdson	Flat 27, Gloucester Court, Evison Road, Rothwell, Northants. Lecturer (Retired). 7th January 2000.	Eden & Company, 5 Sun Hill, Rothwell, Northants NN14 6AB. (Salvation Army Trustee Company.)	31st January 2001	(024)
GRIGGS, Edward Clarence	Summerlands Lodge Nursing Home, 123 Canterbury Road, Westgate. Bookkeeper (Retired). 18th October 2000.	J. Groeger Wilson, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Ronald Leonard Joseph Casbolt and George Boulton Cotton.)	11th January 2001	(050)
HALL, Ella	Mill View Residential and Nursing Home, Bridgeman Street, Bolton BL3 6SA. Spinster. 12th September 2000.	Dootson Eckersley Hope, 61-63 Church Street, Leigh, Lancashire WN7 1AY. Solicitors. (Kenneth John Statham.)	9th January 2001	(081)
HALL, William Alexander	18 Haden Street, Hillsborough, Sheffield. Bus Driver (Retired). 22nd October 2000.	Taylor & Emmet, Norfolk Row, Sheffield S1 ISL. (Ref. RK/HALL.) (Cyril Thompson.)	19th January 2001	(910)
HAMILTON, Margaret Coleen	33 White Heart Avenue, Hillingdon, Middlesex. 5th August 1999.	K. E. Davis and Sons, 5 Marlborough Parade, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex UB10 0LR. Solicitors. (Robin Charles Davis and Michael John O'Toole.)	10th January 2001	(497)
HARDY, Harry Alan	Larkey Cottage, Knighton, Powys. 15th November 1999.	Morgans, 7 Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1BA. Solicitors. (Ref. TP/sab/Hardy/2916.) (Joyce Ogden.)	9th January 2001	(006)
HARRISON, Edna May	83 Lime Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Housewife. 24th August 2000.	John Barkers, 9-11 Old Market Place, Grimsby DN31 1JN. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Ronald Hudson and Ian Robinson.)	12th January 2001	(906)
HELSBY, Doris Edna	Prestwood Coach House, Prestwood, Stourbridge, West Midlands, formerly of 42 Paganel Drive, Dudley, West Midlands. Bank Clerk (Retired). 5th July 2000.	Tanfields, Fountain Arcade Chambers, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1PE. (Philip Spencer Hazledine.)	9th January 2001	(022)
HERBERT, Allan	45 Central Avenue, Syston, Leicester. Self-employed Builder. 19th October 2000.	R. G. Frisby & Small, 5 De Montfort Street, Leicester LE1 7GT. (Christine Ann Herbert.)	10th February 2001	(009)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HORTON, Neville Horace, (otherwise Horace Neville Horton)	106 Humberstone Drive, Leicester. Shoe Repairer (Retired). 22nd October 2000.	R. G. Frisby & Small, 5 De Montfort Street, Leicester LE1 7GT. (Brian Thomas Cartner Small and John Brian Morris.)	10th February 2001	(034)
JOLLY, John	The Cameron, Orchard Lane, Eastdon, Starcross, Devon. 13th August 2000.	Scott Richards, 23 Queen Street, Dawlish, Devon EX7 9HA. (Mrs. Jolly and Paul Robert Dyson.)	9th January 2001	(042)
JONES, Phyllis Jeanette	Windmill Nursing Home, Main Road, Rollesby, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, (formerly of Room 1, Abbeyfield, 77-79 Lawn Avenue, Great Yarmouth). Widow. 23rd September 2000.	Chamberlins, 5 High Street, Caister-on- Sea, Great Yarmouth NR30 5EL. (Harry Barker and John Barrie Thackray.)	15th January 2001	(025)
KNILL, Lillian	Cymar House, 113 Pontefract Road, Glasshoughton, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 14th October 2000.	Maurice Smiths of Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	9th January 2001	(055)
LOCKWOOD, John David	1 Bushfield Penton, Carlisle, Cumbria. 25th June 2000.	Pauline L. Butler, Exchange Buildings, 14 Lowther Street, Carlisle.	9th January 2001	(052)
LOVEDAY, Grace Eleanor	Peacehaven House, 101 Roe Lane, Southport, Merseyside. Widow. 22nd August 2000.	Cockshott Peck Lewis, 20 Station Road, Ainsdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 3HS. (Arthur John Geoffrey Cottrell and David Graham Holt.)	12th January 2001	(306)
MAIDMENT, Adah Mary	Bloomfield Care Centre, Salisbury Road, Paulton, Bristol BS39 7SB. Civil Servant (Navy Department.) (Retired). 13th October 2000.	T. R. Epton, 8 Penn Lea Road, Weston, Bath, Somerset BA1 3RA. (T. R. Epton.)	31st January 2001	(922)
MARSH, Gladys Vera Agnes	Pantiles, Kearsney Court, Temple Ewell, Dover, Kent. 19th September 2000.	Stilwell & Harby, 110 Maison Dieu Road, Dover, Kent CT16 1RT.	19th January 2001	(917)
MELHUISH, Eileen	31 Ashdown Avenue, Leicester. 6th July 2000.	Ashton Bond Gigg, Pearl Assurance House, Friar Lane, Nottingham NG1 6BX.	9th January 2001	(073)
MIDDLETON, Helen	41 Ffordd Derwen, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 2LU. Care Officer (Retired). 4th October 2000.	Margaret Powell & Co., 26 Brighton Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3HD. (Margaret Elizabeth Powell, Carolyn Richardson Mahy and Rodney Ann Elizabeth Firth.)	9th January 2001	(077)
MORRIS, David Geoffrey Brannan	Tadleigh, Woodland Way, Kingswood, Surrey. Company Director. 14th March 2000.	Withers, 12 Gough Square, London EC4A 3DW. (Ref. MAS/LKA.) (John Edward Morris, Ian Richard Morris and Lisa Katherine Morris.)	19th January 2001	(357)
MORRIS, Denis	41 Ditchfield Road, Widnes, Cheshire. 20th August 2000.	Lloyd Jones Associates, Old Bank House, Deacon Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6EA. Solicitors.	28th February 2001	(016)
MUNDAY, Evelyn Annie	Oaklands Court, Vines Cross, Horam, East Sussex. Widow. 24th October 2000.	Cripps Harris Hall, Croham House, Croham Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 2RL. (Peter James Raymond.)	20th January 2001	(001)
MUNGALL, Shirley Miriam	217 Holtwhites Hill, Enfield, Middlesex. Widow. 15th July 1999.	Wilson Howard, 300 Upper Street, Islington, London N1 2TU. (Linda Susan Hull and Sally Irene Marshall.)	19th January 2001	(013)
MURPHY, Elizabeth	102 Hartington Street, Moss Side, Manchester. Spinster. 3rd July 2000.	Bullock Worthington & Jackson, 1 Booth Street, Manchester M2 2HA. (Patrick Joseph Murphy.)	9th January 2001	(071)
MUSKETT, Kathleen	16 Boot Lane, Bolton, Lancashire. 20th May 2000.	Keoghs, 59 Chorley New Road, Bolton. Solicitors. (Alan Joseph Robins and David William Johnson.)	9th January 2001	(049)
OAKES, Thomas John	97 Percival Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 2DE. Clerk (Retired). 27th January 2000.	George Wallace & Co., 82 Station Road, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire CH65 4DB. (Barry John Jones.)	9th January 2001	(030)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
OGDEN, Irene	15 Jubilee Cottage, 143 St. Andrews Road South, St. Annes. Widow. 29th October 2000.	Apfel Carter 28-30 Park Road, St. Annes, Lytham, St. Annes FY8 1PA. Solicitors. (Olive Ellison and Stonard Geoffrey Birtwell.)	14th January 2001	(057)
OLIVER, Jane Hiddleston (otherwise Jean Oliver)	Conifer Lodge, 99 Pembroke Crescent, Hove, East Sussex. 1st October 2000.	Dakers Seymour & Co., 11–12 Queens Place, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 4JY. Solicitors. (Ann Margaret Oliver, Ian Robert Oliver and Gordon George Oliver.)	9th January 2001	(002)
PAULL, David John	12 Tan House Lane, Ackworth Pontefract, West Yorkshire. 22nd October 2000.	Maurice Smiths of Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	9th January 2001	(007)
PEARSON, Kathleen	25 The Cornfields, Ebdon Road, Worle, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset. 13th September 2000. Widow.	Berry Redmond & Robinson, 121 High Street, Worle, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset BS22 6HB. (Thomas John Hooper and Peter George Whicher.)	18th January 2001	(015)
PEAT Dorothy Edna May	351 Burgess Road, Bassett, Southampton, Hampshire. Supervisor- Cleaner (Retired). 31st August 2000.	(Reginald Arthur James Bishop and Robert Edward Paul Peat.)	19th Janaury 2001	(912)
PRYCE, Charles Samuel	Churchill House Nursing Home, Bromfield Road, Shropshire SY8 1EL. 24th March 2000.	Phillips & Co., 9 Corve Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1DE. Solicitors. (Ref. PJS/PRYCE.)	14th January 2001	(029)
READ, John Hunter	30 Merrow Woods, Merrow, Guildford, Surrey GU21 2LH. Charge Engineer (Retired). 5th March 2000.	Hart Brown, 7 & 8 Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey. (Doreen Read and Paul Tobias.)	19th January 2001	(900)
REID, Dinsmore William	32 Solent Road, Hill Head, Fareham, Hampshire PO14 3LD. Administration Officer MOD (Retired). 3rd October 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	19th January 2001	(361)
RICHARDS, Colin Douglas John	Plymbridge House Residential Home, 3 Plymbridge Road, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 4LD, formerly of 26-27 Marine Road, Oreston, Plymouth. Newsagent (Retired). 20th August 1999.	Blight Skinnard, Trinity House, Friars Lane, The Barbican, Plymouth PL1 2LH. (Bernard Brian Wooding.)	16th January 2001	(307)
RICHARDS, Mary Elizabeth	Maida Vale, Back Lane, Bomere Heath, Shrewsbury. Retired. 29th September 2000.	Wace Morgan, 2 Belmont, Shrewsbury SY1 1TD. Solicitors. (Ref. SMB/ RICHARDS.) (Mary Elizabeth Richards.)	19th January 2001	(911)
ROGERS, Sidney John	"Pantiles", 1 Cherry Avenue, Canterbury, Kent. University Lecturer (Retired). 8th October 2000.	Mr. J. Groeger-Wilson, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Mrs. C. H. I. E. Rogers and Mr. J. Groeger-Wilson.)	11th January 2001	(018)
SCOTT, Donald Raymond	3 Hendon Close, Highbridge, Somerset. Master Builder (Retired). 23rd October 2000.	Alletsons, 31 College Street, Burnham- on-Sea, Somerset TA8 1AS. Solicitors. (David Haydn Williams and Milford Ian Merryweather.)	15th January 2001	(014)
SEE, Mary	PO Box 7398, Cairns 4870, Australia. Self-employed. 21st September 2000.	Wolferstans, 62-64 North Hill, Plymouth Pl4 8EP. (Michael Blackburn and Gillian Philippa Hollinshead.)	19th January 2001	(905)
SHORROCKS, Henrietta	Oriel Court Nursing Home, 28 Prenton Lane, Birkenhead L42 8LB. 32 Greenway Road, Birkenhead CH42 0NG. Secretary (Retired). 16th October 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	19th January 2001	(359)
SKIPPON, Ronald Robin	1 Lambert Close, Biggin Hill, Westerham, Kent TN16 3DQ. Retired. 18th September 2000.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	19th January 2001	(919)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SLAPP, Mary Jane	Grevill House, 279 London Road, Charlton Kings, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. 24th October 2000.	Bailey McIlquham, 7 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3DF. (Patricia Mary Perry.)	17th January 2001	(062)
SLOAN, Margaret Macleod	4 Orchard Lea, High Wych Road, Sawbridgeworth, Hertfordshire. 8th March 2000.	Adrian Christmas, 1 Minster Precincts, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE1 1XS. Solicitors. (Pamela Joy Wight.)	31st January 2001	(003)
SMART, George	110 Deer Park Close, Deepcar, Sheffield. 31st August 2000.	Russell & Creswick, 2 Bells Square, off Trippet Lane, Sheffield S1 1JN. (Ref. AC/SLW/S743.1.) (Robert Christopher Wilson and Alaric Birch.)	9th January 2001	(048)
SMITH, Alfreda Lena	68 Middleton Street, Blyth, Northumberland and St. George's Hospital, Morpeth, Northumberland. 11th September 2000.	Alderson Dodds, 4-8 Stanley Street, Blyth, Northumberland NE24 2BU.	9th January 2001	(041)
SMITH, David Stewart Rumsey	26 West End, Wilburton, Ely, Cambridgeshire. 26th March 1999.	Archer & Archer, Market Place, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4QN. (DX 41002 ELY.) (Elaine Brook and Gary Anthony Brook.)	19th January 2001	(902)
STEWARD, Anthony Frederick	11a Westhall Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Publican. 26th October 2000.	Mears Hobbs & Durrant, Somerset House, 26 Gordon Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 INL. (Susan Lynn Coote and Samantha Jane Steward.)	9th January 2001	(076)
STOAKES, Phyllis Mary	18 Heather Court, Stockbridge Road, Chichester, West Sussex. Widow. 1st September 2000.	Addison Madden, 12 Hampshire Terrace, Portsmouth PO1 2PS. (Michael David Dean and James Stuart Meeke.)	15th January 2001	(914)
STUBBS, Daniel	2 Newhaven Avenue, Openshaw, Manchester. Chauffeur. 6th September 2000.	Sleigh, Son & Booth, 1 Ashton Road, Droylsden, Manchester M43 7AB. (Raymond Stubbs and Laura Margaret Houghton.)	19th January 2001	(908)
SWALES, John Douglas	21 Morland Avenue, Leicester. Professor of Medicine. 17th October 2000.	R. G. Frisby & Small, 5 De Montfort Street, Leicester LE1 7GT. (Phillip Patrick Richard Swales and Charlotte Rachel Swales.)	10th February 2001	(008)
SWINHOE, Eveline Julia Elsie	1 Greenwich Place, Glebe Avenue, Saltash, Cornwall PL12 6UH. 21st September 2000.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	19th January 2001	(920)
TAYLOR, Charlotte Irene	Beechwood Nursing Home, Beechwood Road, Liverpool, Merseyside and previously of 1 Mayfield Gardens, Liverpool L19. 5th March 2000.	Malcolm J. Ross, 6 Stanley Street, Liverpool L1 6AF. Solicitors. (Ref. MKD.Shaw.00.140.)	10th January 2001	(074)
THOMAS, Gerald Leopold	13 Searle Court, Cherry Avenue, Clevedon. Salesman (Retired). 3rd October 2000.	Tanner, Vowles & Cheshire, 3 Alexandra Road, Clevedon BS21 7QF. (Dawn Ann McNeill, Patrick David George McNeill and Ronald Hubert Thomas.)	18th January 2001	(308)
TROTMAN, Bernard Alfred	Shelton Farm, Shelton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. Property Landlord (Retired). 22nd March 2000.	Clarkes, Hazledine House, Telford Centre, Shropshire TF3 4JL. Solicitors. (Denville Osman Seymour Trotman.)	19th January 2001	(909)
TWITCHINGS, Joyce Clara	Westfield Cottage, Westgate, Thornton- le-Dale, Pickering, North Yorkshire. Divorced. 20th February 2000.	Hague & Dixon, 12 Smiddy Hill, Pickering, North Yorkshire YO18 7AN. (Charles Robert Dixon and Derek Gordon Mellor.)	9th January 2001	(004)
WAIN, Elizabeth	21 Pentewan Road, St. Austell, Cornwall, formerly of 17 Bath Road, Dartford, Kent. Spinster. 1st October 2000.	Martin Tolhurst Partnership, 9a The Parade, Wrotham Road, Meopham, Kent DA13 0JL. Solicitors. (Barbara Margaret Stewart and Philip John Whitelaw.)	1st February 2001	(067)
WARD, Margaret	48 Rectory Lane, Prestwich, Greater Manchester M25 1BL. 9th September 2000.	Bullock Worthington & Jackson, 1 Booth Street, Manchester M2 2HA. (John Edward Wilkinson.)	9th January 2001	(070)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WATTS, Gilbert Bourne	15 Sunningdale Avenue, Sale, Cheshire. 9th September 2000.	Keoghs and Nicholls Lindsell & Harris, 25 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1QT. Solicitors. (Ref. MHS/) (Michael Henry Sandler and Anthony John Burns.)	10th January 2001	(053)
WATTS, Mary Edith	Pinbrook House, Cheyneygate Lane, Pinhoe, Exeter, Devon. Building Surveyor (Retired). 13th September 2000.	Dunn and Baker, 21 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1QQ. (Julia May Green and Gareth Alan Fergus Owens.)	19th January 2001	(901)
WELLER, Arthur James	58 Westbourne Gardens, Hove, East Sussex. 21st March 2000.	D. S. Bosher & Co., 24-26 Blatchington Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3YN. (Ref. ALB/6088.) (Derek Stanley Bosher and Adrian Andrew Parker.)	9th January 2001	(069)
WESSON, Doreen Margaret	54 Penhallow Close, Mount Hawke, Truro, Cornwall TR4 8DD. Widow. 24th August 2000.	Alletsons, 5a & 7a Waterloo Street, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 1LB. (Kenneth Ian Jerram and Rebecca Elizabeth Ellen Parkman.)	9th January 2001	(044)
WHEELDON, Jean	4 Dorothy Boot Homes, Main Street, Wilford, Nottingham. Pharmacy Assistant (Retired). 7th October 2000.	Freethcartwright, Bramley House, 1 Oxford Street, Nottingham NG1 5BH. Solicitors. (Charles Nigel Cullen.)	9th January 2001	(060)
WINTER, Geoffrey Peter	8 Wellands, Wickham Bishops, Witham, Essex. Insurance Official (Retired). 4th July 2000.	F H Bright & Sons, 87 Newland Street, Witham, Essex CM8 1AD. (John Andrew Winter.)	9th January 2001	(012)
WOOD, Mark Edward	10 Fairburn Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 25th January 2000.	Maurice Smiths of Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	9th January 2001	(056)
WOOD, Peter Leetham	5 Vicarage Avenue, Llandudno. Marketing Director (Retired). 1st September 1999.	Howell Jones & Company, 36 Station Road, Llanrwst, Conwy LL26 0DA. (Nia Wyn Roberts and David Phillips Watkin Hughes.)	10th January 2001	(021)
YEO, Reginald William	Warberries Nursing Home, Lower Warberry Road, Torquay, Devon, (formerly of 40 Golden Park Avenue, Torquay, Devon.) Civil Servant (Retired). 6th August 2000.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. (John Hopkins and David Bliss.)	9th January 2001	(033)
ZUCCONI, Francesco (otherwise Franco)	66 Rounceval Street, Chipping Sodbury, South Gloucestershire. Restaurateur. 23rd July 1999.	Amhurst Brown Colombotti, 2 Duke Street, St. James's, London SW1Y 6BJ. (Carlo Eugenio Pio Colombotti.)	9th January 2001	(040)

	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15⋅35	18.04
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12⋅60	14.81
	Column Rate Page Rate	165·15 319·30	194·05 375·18
	Additional 5 Lines or Less	12.60	14.81
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30∙90	36.31
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section  [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
15	Next of Kin Notices	35.25	41-42
14	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58.00	68∙15
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41-42
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
11	Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
10	Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36.30	42.65
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
8	Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
7	Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
5 6	All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	21·50 46·50	25·26 54·64
4	Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
3	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62·50	73.44
2	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
16	Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421]  (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate)  (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25·26
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		
1a	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25.26

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

# Hansard

# The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

# THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

# The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

# THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

# THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

# Parliamentary Tracker



# **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

# Home Affairs

### Crime

### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Home Office - Delivering Rural Policing, Fighting Crime & The Fear

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 27.10.2000 (Provisional)

Corporate Homicide - Mr Andrew Dismore http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/114/ 2000114.htm

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Crimes Against Humanity & War Crimes - Mr Andrew Mckinlay http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/166/ 2000166.htm

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Misuse Of Drugs (Amendment) - Mr Paul Flynn

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/085/

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 13.11.2000 (Provisional)

Sexual Offences (Amendment) - Mr Jack Straw http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/055/ 2000055.htm

# **Elections**

# Bill: Lords - Committee Stage No Date (Provisional)

European Parliamentary Elections [HL] - Lord Irvine Of Lairg http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/071/ amend/ldam071.htm

### Government

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Government Powers (Limitations) - Mr Iain Duncan Smith http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/017/ 2000017.htm

# Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 11.05 & 10, 12, 18, 24.10.2000

Political Parties, Elections & Referendums - Mr Jack Straw http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/034/ 2000034.htm

# Government - Local

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Local Government (Access To Information) - Mr Gareth Thomas

# **Immigration & Nationality**

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Immigration (Port of Entry)(Amendment) - Mr Julian Brazier

# Law & Justice

# \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Statement By Commissioner Michaele Schreyer On Civil Action Against Two U.S. Tobacco Companies http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Criminal Cases Review Commission - Conviction Of Mr Geoffrey Andrew Foster To Court Of Appeal http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Bill: Lords – 3rd Reading 08.11.2000 (Provisional)

Criminal Justice And Court Services - Mr Jack Straw http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/123/ 2000123.htm

# Bill: Lords - Withdrawn

Criminal Justice (Mode of Trial) (HL) – Lord Bassam of Brighton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/003/2000003 htm

### Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading 28.09.2000 (Provisional)

Criminal Justice (Mode Of Trial) (No 2) – Mr Jack Straw http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/073/2000073.htm

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 27.10.2000 (Provisional)

Juvenile Justice - Miss Anne McIntosh

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/126/2000126.htm

# **Police**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Home Office – Delivering Rural Policing, Fighting Crime & The Fear Of Crime

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Police - Mr Andrew Mackinlay

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/128/2000128.htm

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 15.11.2000 (Provisional)

Police (Northern Ireland) - Mr Peter Mandelson

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/125/2000125.htm

### **Politics & Parliament**

# Bill: Lords - Committee Stage 06.11.2000 (Provisional)

Disqualifications - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/025/2000025.htm

# Bill: Commons – 1st Reading 28.06.2000 (Negatived)

House of Commons (Reserved Matters) - Mr Frank Field

# Bill: Lords – 3rd Reading 07.07.2000

 $Life\ Peerages\ (Appointments\ Commission)\ [HL]-Lord\ Kingsland\ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/034/2000034.htm$ 

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Ministerial Conduct – Mr Andrew Robathan

# Bill: Commons – 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Parliamentary Commissioner (Amendment) (HL) - Lord Lester of Herne Hill

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/008/2000008.htm

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Representation Of Overseas Territories – Mr Andrew Mackinlay http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/140/2000140.htm

# **Population**

# **Public**

# Bill: Lords - Report Stage 14 & 15.11.2000 (Provisional)

Freedom of Information - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/066/2000066.htm

# **International Affairs**

# **European Policy**

### \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission Keynote Speech To The Confederation Of British Industry CBI Conference Birmingham, 6 November 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Structural Funds (INTERREG IIIC) - Commission Adopts A Communication On The Implementation Of Interregional Co-Operation Projects

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Analysis of Costs and Benefits (European Union Membership) – Mr Michael Fabricant

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

European Communities (Amendment) [HL] - Lord Pearson of Rannoch

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/038/2000038.htm

#### Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Laspsed

European Single Currency (Referendum) – Mr John Maples

### Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading No Date (Provisional)

European Union (Implications Of Withdrawal) [HL] - Lord Pearson of Rannoch

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/044/2000044.htm

# **Foreign Policy**

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

FCO – FCO DAILY BULLETIN - Monday 6 November 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# **International Trade**

# Bill: Commons – Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Analysis Of Costs And Benefits (NAFTA Membership) – Mr Michael Fabricant

# Trade, Industry & Energy

# **Bankruptcy & Insolvency**

# Bill: Commons - Committee Stage 07 & 09.11.2000 (Provisional)

Insolvency (HL) - Lord McIntosh of Haringey

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/028/2000028.htm

### Communications

# **Companies**

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 10.11.2000 (Provisional)

Companies Act (Amendment) - Mr Dafydd Wigley

# **Competition**

# \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Commission Clears Compart Sole Control Of Falck And Subsidiary Sondel

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# **Consumer Issues**

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Weights And Measures (Amendment) – Mr David Lidington http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/104/2000104.htm

### Energy

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 13.11.2000 (Provisional)

Energy Conservation (Housing) – Mr Clive Efford http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/039/2000039.htm

### Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 13.11.2000 (Provisional)

Energy Efficiency - Mr Clive Efford

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/038/2000038.htm

### Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 13.11.2000 (Provisional)

Renewable Energy - Joan Walley

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/120/2000120.htm

# **Exports**

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Strategic Export Controls (Breach Of Embargo) – Mr Harry Cohen http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/135/2000135.htm

# Finance & Banking

### \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Payment Systems: Commission Hosts Round Table To Tackle The Problems Of Cross-Border Payments http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Financial Services Authority – PIA Fines And Reprimands Arthur Childs Financial Services

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DTI – Appt Of Chairman Of The Financial Reporting Council http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 10.11.2000 (Provisional)

Rogue Traders - Ms Margeret Moran

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Building Societies (Transfer Resolutions) – Mr Tony McWalter http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/023/2000023.htm

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 19.07.2000

Cheques (Scotland) [HL] – Viscount Younger of Leckie http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/027/2000027.htm

# Bill: Commons - Committee Stage (Standing Committee A) 24 & 26.10.2000

Trustee (HL) - Lord Irvine of Lairg

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/020/2000020.htm

# **Industry**

### \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission Keynote Speech To The Confederation Of British Industry CBI Conference Birmingham, 6 November 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 13.11.2000 (Provisional)

Made In Britain Mark - Mr Tim Loughton

# **Intellectual Property**

#### Bill: Lords - Withdrawn

 $Copyright\ and\ Trademarks\ (HL)-Lord\ McNally\ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/021/2000021.htm$ 

### **Property**

### Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Leasehold Reform - Shona McIsaac

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Property Transactions - Mr Bowen Mills

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/030/2000030.htm

### **Taxation**

### Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Community Finance Tax Credit - Mr Tony Colman

### Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Petrol Tax (Promulgation) - Mr Tony Baldry

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Taxation (Right To Know) - Mr John Bercow

### **Telecommunications**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

OFTEL – Proposed Charges For Unbundled Loops Published Today http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Highways Agency - Highways Agency Seeks Telecommunications Project Partner

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Subscription Television (Prevention Of Monopoly Broadcasts) – Mr Crispin Blunt

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Telecommunications Masts (Development) - Mr John Bercow

### Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Television Licence Fee (Abolition) - Mr Christopher Chope

### Bill: Lords - Report Stage 29.09.2000 (Provisional)

Wireless Telegraphy (Television Licence Fees) (HL) – Baroness Anelay Of St Johns

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/077/2000077.htm

# Trade

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Ethical Trading - Mr Andrew Rowe

# **Utilities**

# Social Policy

# **Education**

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Office of the Schools Adjudicator – Decision On Washingborough School, Lincolnshire

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

OFSTED – Some Primary Pupils Failing To Go The Distance Says Report

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DfEE – £220M To Improve Access For Disabled Children In Schools http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DfEE – Research With Responsibility - Wicks http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

School Admissions (Amendments) – Mr Paul Burstow http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/116/2000116.htm

#### Bill: Commons - Withdrawn

Schools Crossings (Amendment) – Mr Michael Foster http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/075/2000075.htm

### **Employment**

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Employment (Religious Beliefs) - Mr Edward Leigh

# Family & Children

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Child Curfew (Specified Age) - Vernon Coaker

### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Children's Rights Commissioner – Mr Hilton Dawson http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/119/2000119 htm

### Bill: Commons – 2nd Reading 27.10.2000 (Provisional)

Divorce (Religious Marriages) – Lord Lester Of Herne Hill http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/069/2000069.htm

# Bill: Commons - 1st Reading 25.01.2000 (Negatived)

Parental Authority - Mr Andrew Robathan

### Health

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

 $\rm DH-NHS$  Waiting List And Activity Figures - September 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DH – Waiting Times & Lists Continue To Fall http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DH – Monthly Creutzfeldt Jakob Disease Statistics http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Dangerous People With Severe Personality Disorder – Mr John Heppell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/088/2000088.htm

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Discipline of Hospital Medical Practitioners – Mr Jim Cunningham http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/142/2000142.htm

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

 $Health\ Care\ Standards\ For\ Elderly\ Persons - Mr\ Paul\ Marsden\ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/103/2000103.htm$ 

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 11.10.2000 (Provisional)

Health Service Commissioners (Amendment) - Sir Geoffrey Johnson Smith

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/015/2000015.htm

# Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

 $Health care \ Services \ (HL)-Baroness \ Nicholson \ of \ Winterbourne \ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/013/2000013.htm$ 

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Human Fertilisation And Embryology – Ms Debra Shipley http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/138/2000138.htm

# Bill: Commons - Report Stage 21.07.2000 (Provisional)

Medical Treatment (Prevention of Euthanasia) – Mrs Ann Winterton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/012/2000012.htm

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Medicinal Product Testing in Children - Mr Andrew Love

### Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Organ Transplants (Presumed Consent) - Dr Nick Palmer

### Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Protection Of Human Genetic Sequence - Mr Richard Allan

### Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

Psychotherapy – Lord Alderdice

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/068/2000068.htm

# Bill: Commons - Withdrawn

Register of Medical Practitioners (Amendment) – Mrs Linda Perham

# **Bill: Commons - Dropped**

Residential Care Homes And Nursing Homes (Medical Records) – Paul Flynn

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/098/2000098.htm

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000

Suspension Of Hospital Medical Practitioners [HL] – Baroness Knight of Collingtree

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/037/2000037.htm

# Health & Safety

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Fire Prevention - Mr Peter L Pike

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/028/2000028.htm

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Fire Safety (Houses In Multiple Occupation) – Ms Karen Buck

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 27.10.2000 (Provisional)

Health and Safety at Work (Offences) – Mr Malcolm Savidge http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/026/2000026.htm

# Religion

# Bill: Lords - Committee Stage No Date (Provisional)

Race Relations (Religious Discrimination) [HL] – Lord Ahmed http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/050/2000050.htm

# **Rights**

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Age Equality Commission – Mr Lawrie Quinn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/159/2000159.htm

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Genetic Testing (Consent And Confidentiality) – Mr Nick Harvey

# Bill: Commons - Remaining Stages No Date (Provisional)

Race Relations (Amendment) (HL) – Lord Bassam of Brighton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/060/2000060.htm

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 10.11.2000 (Provisional)

Sex Discrimination (Amendment) – Mr Robert Walter http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/022/2000022.htm

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Sex Discrimination (Amendment) (No. 2) - Joan Ruddock http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/082/ 2000082 htm

# **Social Security**

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Invalid Care Allowance - Mr Paul Burstow

#### **Social Welfare**

### Bill: Commons - Report Stage 31.10.2000

Children (Leaving Care) (HL) - Lord Hunt of Kings Heath http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/033/ 2000033.htm

# Bill: Lords - Report Stage No Date (Provisional)

Deafblind Persons (HL) - Lord Ashley of Stoke http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/019/ 2000019.htm

# Transport & Environment

# **Communities**

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Community Reinvestment - Mr David Kidney

#### **Environment**

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Community Protection (Airport Noise and Pollution) - Mr David Taylor

# Bill: Commons – 2nd Reading 03.11.2000

Control Of Hedgerows In Residential Areas - Mr Jim Cunningham http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/074/ 2000074.htm

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Emissions Trading - Mr Gareth R Thomas

# Bill: Commons - Withdrawn

Newspaper and Magazine Recycling - Dr Doug Naysmith http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/025/ 2000025.htm

# Bill: Commons - Report Stage 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Recycled Content of Newsprint - Mr Gordon Prentice http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/118/ 2000118.htm

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 21.07.2000 (Provisional)

Retail Packaging Recycling - Mr Andrew Stunnell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/056/ 2000056.htm

# Bill: Lords - Report Stage No Date (Provisional)

Statutory Nuisances (Hedgerows in Residential Areas) (HL) - Baroness Gardner of Parkes

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/010/ 2000010.htm

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 16.11.2000 (Provisional)

Warm Homes and Energy Conservation - Mr David Amess http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/112/ 2000112.htm

# Housing

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Registered Fair Rents – Mr Adrian Sanders

# **Motoring**

### Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Concessionary Parking Scheme (Extension) - Mr Christopher Fraser

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Discharged

Halogen Lamp Regulations (Motor Vehicles) - Mr Jim Dobbin

# **Planning**

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Planning (Provision of Affordable Housing) - Mr Simon Hughes

# Regeneration

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Urban Regeneration and Countryside Protection - Mr Anthony Steen http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/018/ 2000018.htm

### Roads

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Highways Agency - Highways Agency Seeks Telecommunications Project Partner

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Road Traffic - Mrs Eleanor Laing

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/029/ 2000029.htm

#### Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 19.07.2000

Street Works [HL] - Lord Peyton of Yeovil

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/066/ 2000066.htm

# **Transport**

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Ticket Touting (London Underground) - Mr Neil Gerrard

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 09.11.2000 (Provisional)

Transport - Mr John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/008/ 1000008.htm

# Water

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

OFWAT - OFWAT Welcomes Publication Of Draft Water Bill http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

OFWAT - Consumer Provisions In Draft Water Bill Should Be Strengthened

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DETR - Tough Plans Will Give New Deal To Water Consumers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Wildlife & Countryside

### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DETR - Research Will Help Save Our Sparrows And Starlings http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

# Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty (HL) - Lord Renton of Mount

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/007/ 2000007.htm

# Bill: Lords - Report Stage 07 & 16.11.2000 (Provisional)

Countryside And Rights Of Way – Mr John Prescott http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/078/2000078.htm

## Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Marine Wildlife Protection – Mrs Helen Brinton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/069/ 2000069.htm

# Culture & Sport

# **Entertainment & Leisure**

# Bill: Commons - Order for 2nd Reading Lapsed

Broadcasting Of Recorded Music In Public Places - Mr Robert Key

#### Bill: Commons – Dropped

Licensing (Cannabis) – Mr Paul Flynn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm1999

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/113/2000113.htm

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 14.11.2000 (Provisional)

Licensing (Young Persons) – Mr Paul Truswell http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/014/2000014.htm

# Heritage

#### Bill: Commons – Dropped

Public House Names – Mrs Ann Winterton http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/035/2000035.htm

# Libraries & Museum

# \*Press Release 06.11.2000

DCMS – New British History Programme Funds 16 Library Projects http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

### Sport

# Bill: Commons - Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed

Community & Amateur Sports Clubs (National Standards) – Mr Andrew Reed

# Bill: Commons - Committee Stage No Date (Provisional)

 $Horserace\ Totaliser\ Board\ [HL]\ (L)-Viscount\ Astor\\ http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/060/2000060.htm$ 

# Defence, Science & Technology

# **Defence**

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Armed Forces (Minimum Age Of Recruitment) – Mr Paul Stinchcombe http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/127/2000127.htm

# Bill: Commons-Withdrawn

Freedom of Religious Worship (Armed Forces) – Rev Martin Smyth

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Pardon For Soldiers Of The Great War – Mr Andrew Mackinlay http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/129/2000129.htm

# Science

### \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

M. Philippe Busquin Membre De La Commission Européenne En Charge De La Recherche La Génétique Et L'avenir De L'europe Bruxelles, 6 Novembre 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 06.11.2000

Commissioner Busquin Hosts Public Debate On The Responsible Use Of Genetic Data

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Agriculture & Food

# **Animals**

#### \*Press Release 06.11.2000

Food Standards Agency – Consultation Starts On EU-Wide Ban On "Pithing"

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

#### Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Export of Farm Animals – Mr Gwyn Prosser

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/020/2000020 htm

# Bill: Lords - 3rd Reading 13.11.2000 (Provisional)

Fur Farming (Prohibition) - Mr Nicholas Brown

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/006/2000006.htm

#### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Hare Coursing - Mr Harry Cohen

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/042/2000042.htm

## Bill: Lords - 2nd Reading No Date (Provisional)

Protection of Animals (Amendment) – Mrs Claire Curtis–Thomas http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/031/2000031.htm

### Bill: Commons - Dropped

Welfare of Broiler Chickens - Ann Clwyd

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/024/2000024.htm

# **Bill: Commons – Order For 2nd Reading Lapsed**

Welfare Of Racing Greyhounds – Jim Fitzpatrick

# Bill: Commons – Dropped

Wild Mammals (Hunting with Dogs) – Mr Ken Livingstone http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/019/2000019.htm

# Bill: Commons - 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Zoo Licensing (Amendment) - Mr David Amess

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/101/2000101.htm

# **Fisheries**

# Bill: Commons – 2nd Reading 03.11.2000 (Provisional)

Scottish Adjacent Waters Boundaries (Amendment) - Mr Archy Kirkwood

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/040/2000040.htm

# **Food**

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Food Labelling - Mr Stephen O'Brien

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/021/2000021.htm

#### Bill: Commons - Withdrawn

Genetically Modified Food And Producer Liability - Mr Alan Simpson

# Bill: Commons - Dropped

Organic Food and Farming Targets – Mr Paul Tyler http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/027/ 2000027.htm

# Royal Assent

#### The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of Parliament:

Appropriation Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/151/ 2000151.htm

Armed Forces Discipline Act 2000 - Royal Assent 25.05.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/089/ 2000089.htm

Care Standards Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/152/ 2000152.htm

Carers and Disabled Children Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/062/ 2000062.htm

Census (Amendment) Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/029/ 2000029.htm

Child Support, Pensions and Social Security Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/009/ 2000009.htm

Consolidated Fund Act 2000 - Royal Assent 21.03.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/032/ 2000032.htm

Consolidated Fund (No. 2) Act 1999 - Royal Assent 20.12.1999 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/086/

Crown Prosecution Service Inspectorate Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/080/ 2000080.htm

Electronic Communications Act 2000 - Royal Assent 25.05.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/067/ 2000067.htm

Finance Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/097/ 2000097.htm

Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 - Royal Assent 14.06.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/063/ 2000063.htm

Football (Disorder) Act 2000- Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/160/ 2000160.htm

Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/051/ 2000051.htm

Learning and Skills Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/014/

Limited Liability Partnerships Act 2000 – Royal Assent 20.07.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/143/

Local Government Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/030/ 2000030.htm

Northern Ireland Act 2000 - Royal Assent 10.02.2000

http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/20000001.htm

Nuclear Safeguards Act 2000 - Royal Assent 25.05.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/059/ 2000059.htm

Postal Services Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/054/ 2000054.htm

Powers Of Criminal Courts (Sentencing) Act 2000 - Royal Assent 25.05.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/115/ 2000115 htm

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 – Royal Assent 28.07.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/064/ 2000064.htm

Representation of the People Act 2000 - Royal Assent 09.03.2000 http://www.uk-legislation.hmso.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/20000002.htm Royal Parks (Trading) Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/073/ 2000073.htm

Sea Fishing Grants (Charges) Act 2000 – Royal Assent 28.07.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/007/ 2000007 htm

Television Licences (Disclosure Of Information) Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/074/ 2000074.htm

Terrorism Act 2000 - Royal Assent 20.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld199900/ldbills/087/

Utilities Act 2000 - Royal Assent 28.07.2000

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm199900/cmbills/049/ 2000049.htm

# The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol B51 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 9-21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament